IL

III.

VL

VII.

Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen
Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, February 3, 2020
Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

Minutes

A.

Approval of minutes from January 21, 2020 meeting

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A.

Recognition of Claire Woolfolk’s award for Re-Certified Clerk of Maine from the
Maine Town & City Clerks’ Association

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board
members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A.
B.

Department Reports: Public Works Highway
Interim Valuation Adjustments

Selectmen’s Reports

Unfinished Business

New Business

A.

9

QmMMU

Request approval to spend $7,865.00 to upgrade cameras to HD wireless and 1 DVR
to HD to handle the new cameras from CIP line Northeast Harbor Equipment
Reserve # 6410100-24687 which has a balance of $10,524.80.

Authorize the purchase of a new loader engine to replace the one destroyed by an
engine fire from Beauregard Equipment Inc., the vendor we lease/purchased our
loader from originally, at a cost of approximately 332,000, installed and,
Sfurthermore, authorize Public Works Director Tony Smith to use funds from the
Public Works Equipment Reserve Account Number 4050100-24500 with a current
unencumbered balance of approximately $166,382 to pay for the new engine
Consideration of including an article in the May 2020 town meeting warrant for FY-
21 asking the voters to approve the sum of $65,000 for professional technical services
related to the Indian Point Road paved shoulder improvements

Discussion of a support model for the service group donation requests

Discussion of Outdoor Lighting Ordinance amendments

Revenue Budget Review

DRAFT Warrant

VIII. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda February 3, 2020

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
A.

Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2044 in the amount of $192,382.94
B.

Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2043 and
PR2016 in the amounts of $4,753.56 and 3107,438.12, respectively

Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board Payroll Warrants 16 in the amount of
$3150,959.80

C.
X. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Tuesday, February 18, 2020 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 2 of 2



MINUTES



O 0O N UV B WN

DB HE D DPDDEDDEDEBDDBEBWWWWWWWWWWNRNNNNNNNNNRRPRRRRIRRPRP 2
NOUPdWNPRPOOUOLONOODULLE WNRFRPOWOVOLONOULDBWNREREOUOVOLONODO UDWNERLO

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes of January 21, 2020

Town of Mount Desert
SelectBoard Meeting Minutes
Meeting Room, Town Hall
6:30 PM, January 21, 2020

Board Members present: Chair John Macauley, Rick Mooers, Matt Hart, Martha Dudman.

Harbormaster John Lemoine, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Town Manager Durlin Lunt and
Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk were present.

Members of the Public were also in attendance.

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:28 PM.

Minutes

A. Approval of Minutes from January 6, 2020 meeting

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of the January 6, 2020
Minutes as presented. Motion approved 3-0-1 (Mooers in Abstention).

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Appointment of Ninette Firm as Warden for the March 3, 2020 Presidential Primary and
Special State Referendum Election

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Ninette Firm as Warden

for the March 3, 2020 Presidential Primary and Special State Referendum Election, as presented.

Motion approved 4-0.

B. Appointment of Gail Marshall to the Warrant Committee
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Gail Marshall to the
Warrant Committee, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

C. Appointment of Carmen Sanford to the Warrant Committee
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, appointment of Carmen Sanford to the
Warrant Committee, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

D. Appointment of Howie Motenko to the Harbor Committee
MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, appointment of Howie Motenko to the
Harbor Committee, as presented.

Mr. Hart thought there was a waiting list for members wishing to join the Harbor Committee.
He asked about the status of that list. Harbormaster John Lemoine noted the committee
currently has 11 members. Harbormaster Lemoine maintains the list of those interested in
becoming members. Mr. Bromage is stepping down, and Mr. Motenko was the next on that list.

Motion approved 4-0.

E. Resignation of Edward S. Bromage from the Harbor Committee



OO NOOTULD WNBE

B B DD DB HEDDDDBWWWWWWWWWWRNRNNNRNNNNNNNERRR R [ [ [= (===
O NO UMD WNRPRPOOUONOOULLE WNROOVULONOULD WNER OOV NOUVLLE WNELRO

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes of January 21, 2020

VL.

MOTION: Mr. Hart moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acceptance of the resignation of
Edward S. Bromage from the Harbor Commiittee, as presented, and with thanks for his many
years serving on the Committee. Motion approved 4-0.

F. Resignation of Gordon Beck from the Warrant Committee

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acceptance of Resignation of Gordon
Beck from the Warrant Committee, as presented, and with thanks for his service. Motion
approved 4-0.

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the
Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any item for discussion by
requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

A. Department Reports: Public Works

B. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from December 17, 2019

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion approved 4-0.

SelectBoard Reports
There were no SelectBoard reports

Unfinished Business

A. Discussion of Boundary Line Agreement between Mount Desert 365 and the Town of Mount
Desert

Noel Musson, representing Mount Desert 365 presented the question of a boundary line

agreement between MD365 and the Town. The issue has been touched on previously, but not

fully addressed.

In the process of the MD365 development project, a boundary survey for the property was
created. The surveyor identified some confusion regarding the titles between property owned
by MD365 and property owned by the Town. MD365 is proposing a boundary line agreement to
clarify title issues. MD365 is not requesting an easement or additional land. Clarifications are
included in the draft boundary agreement along the eastern line of the property and along the
southerly line of the property. MD365 worked with Public Works Director Tony Smith to ensure
the appropriate setback areas of five feet from the boundary lines were included.

MD365 is asking the Town if they would like to enter into a boundary line agreement so both
parties have a better understanding of exactly what is owned, and what each has title to. A
boundary line agreement will benefit both parties. Mr. Musson hopes to get the question on
the agenda for this year’s Town Meeting.

Mr. Musson explained the plan presented to the Board. He pointed out lines on the plan
representing all the iterations going back through older deed descriptions.

Chair Macauley noted that this clarification would mean the issue does not have to be revisited
with every change going forward. Mr. Musson agreed.

Warrant Committee member Katrina Carter inquired whether the size of the MD365 property
was changing. How much square footage was the property at time of purchase and how much



OCOoONOOUVIE WN

H DB DB DD DEDHEDHEDHDWWWWWWWWWWRNNNNNNDNNNNRIRR}RR [ [ [ |[=
O NO UMD, WNERERPOOLVOLONOULLEDWNERODUOVLOLONOULD WNERPROOLOLONOUEED WNPELO

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes of January 21, 2020

VII.

square footage will there be with the approval of this boundary line agreement? Mr. Musson
did not know the exact size of the property. The property will remain relatively unchanged. Ms.
Carter remembered a past dispute over a property line in that area, and property owners were
forced to purchase land from the Town. Mr. Musson stated there is no clear boundary claim.
He did not feel the Town could make an argument to claim the land along the boundary lines
mentioned.

Mr. Hart recalled the issue Ms. Carter was referring to. He felt the previous case involved a
purchase of land to provide an additional Right of Way to a property. This situation does not
add value to the MD365 property. Ms. Carter felt value would be added if this boundary line
agreement adds size to the MD365 property. Mr. Musson assured the Board that from a
functional perspective, there is no net gain or loss. MD365 is not asking for anything new, there
are no plans to use additional land, and no additional land is required for lot coverage. No
easement or additional Right of Way is being requested.

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, to put the issue before the voters
at Town Meeting.

It was noted that a Warrant Article was created previously. Mr. Musson did not feel it required
any change, other than the name of Mount Desert 365 as the property owner.

Motion approved 4-0.

New Business

A. Request authorization from the Board of Selectmen for release and expenditure of 56,122.19
to Chalmers Enterprises LLC. from the Bartlett Landing CIP line Acct. # 6410300-24670 that
has a balance of 528,411.72

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, authorization for release and

expenditure of $6,122.19 to Chalmers Enterprises LLC. from the Bartlett Landing CIP line Acct. #

6410300-24670 that has a balance of $28,411.72, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

B. Discussion of possible access easement off Parker Farm Road for Map 10/Lot 190

Mr. Musson, representing property owner Peter Blanchard, stated that Mr. Blanchard plans to
do no development on his property, with the exception of reserving a building envelope lot for
the right to build a single-family structure. He intends to put a Conservation Easement on the
property, linking it to an abutting lot already in Conservation Easement, under the National Park
Service. Development was proposed for the lot at one point, explaining the presence of an
access road. There is approximately 700 feet of frontage on Route 102, and an additional 600+
feet of frontage on Parker Farm Road. Mr. Blanchard requests the right to use the Town’s
treatment plant driveway as access to his property. Mr. Blanchard does not want to cut on his
property to create a driveway.

Mr. Mooers pointed out an existing cut that was intended as a road at one point. Mr. Musson
noted Mr. Blanchard preferred to use the Town’s driveway instead of the existing cut in an
effort to minimize cutting.

Director Smith opposed the Board granting the easement. There is ample road frontage for a
driveway, both on Route 102 and on Parker Farm Road. Additionally, there is a cut already on



OCOoONOOULLE WN =

o
- O

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes of January 21, 2020

VIII.

the property. There is no need to bargain away the Town’s property rights. The Town’s
wastewater treatment division requires access to that driveway all hours of the day and night all
days of the week. The three-phase power is on that side of the road as well.

Chair Macauley agreed. Construction occurring at the building envelope site would likely
impede the town’s unobstructed access of that driveway.

Mr. Musson felt there was access near wetlands in the area, and the building envelope lot
would be just a single lot for a single dwelling. He felt the property owner was only interested in
preserving vegetation and habitat to the greatest extent possible.

Mr. Hart felt that as long as there is acceptable access from public roadway, it is not appropriate
to grant an easement over the Town’s driveway.

No Action was taken.

C. Review of FY 2021 Budgets: Public Works
The Board reviewed the Public Works Budget. Town Manager Durlin Lunt noted the increase in
Worker’s Compensation was due to the auditor’s recommendation.

Director Smith pointed out the lack of recycling service cost. This was due to implementation of
the One Bin All In program.

Wastewater budget is up 5%. The rest of Public Works is up 1.25%. The increase in Wastewater
is due to EPA regulations requiring year-round process for some systems the division has only
been using seasonally.

The recent fire in the loader was discussed. Director Smith is waiting for an insurance coverage
report. The repair will be made out of the Public Works Equipment Reserve Fund and would not
affect the budget as presented.

Ms. Carter asked whether the wastewater treatment plant could be fitted with solar panels to
offset the cost of electricity. Director Smith noted he had conducted an assessment with
Sustainability Committee member Gordon Beck and the plant was found to be unsuitable for
solar panels. Solar panels can be installed at the Otter Creek pump station.

Other Business

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

Manager Lunt reported that Police Chief Jim Willis is requesting to increase the Animal Care
Officer wages to $18.00 an hour up from $10.00 an hour. This money comes out of surplus
funds.

Mr. Mooers felt this was an administrative issue.

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acknowledgement of the increase in the
Animal Care Officer wages to $18.00 per hour, up from $10.00. Motion approved 4-0.



OCoONOULLE WNR

D A DB DLE DD DEDWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNERIRR.IRIR}RRBRR 2
Ol%\lmm-thl—\OlDOO\lChU'l.bwNHOkDOO\lmm-thHOLDOO\IO\w-waHO

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard
Minutes of January 21, 2020

Chair Macauley suggested creating a model for Third-Party requests. Perhaps through an
Executive Session discussion with the goal of determining the types of requests that should be
considered, versus what should not be considered. The Seal Harbor VIS request appears to be
funding an ongoing position, including some benefits. Warrant Committee member Phil
Lichtenstein agreed. There needs to be a discussion about the Town’s role in this type of funding
request.

Third-Party requests are due February 6, 2020. Ms. Carter pointed out this was not much time to
provide Third-Party groups with news of a potential change to money they have grown to depend
on.

It was agreed there should be a discussion.

Mr. Lichtenstein agreed that the VIS is a commendable group doing work valuable to the Town.
But a third-party request funding a position year after year is probably not the best way to fund.

The third-party request is less expensive than the cost of funding a Town position to do the work.
Director Smith guessed the funds probably go into a larger fund and is spent as the group sees fit.
Chair Macauley felt more transparency was needed for such a funding request. Funding for a
specific one-time project or issue is preferable to funding an on-going, sustained position.

Mr. Mooers noted that the property in question is Town property and should be maintained by
the Town. Additionally, there are Town funds being requested and granted that may then go to
fund trail maintenance on private property.

Mr. Hart noted the similarity between funding through a third-party request and hiring a
contractor.

Approximately three years ago there was a big jump in the VIS request. Since then an
incremental increase has been maintained each year.

Mr. Mooers recalled that last year there was a request to place those doing the work on the
Town's health insurance.

Manager Lunt was not sure an Executive Session was required for the discussion. An open
discussion so all those interested can participate might be better. He felt it was too short of
notice to create a different model for use this year. Perhaps create a model for next year, and
perhaps start discussions for how the VIS is funded.

It was suggested that if a third-party group is being funded in part by private donations, and the
Town takes over that group’s work and those private donations dry up, the Town may be the
worse for the change.

Director Smith suggested perhaps bidding out the services. The VIS maintains the beach, Village
Green, and trails. Mr. Mooers felt providing money for a group to maintain private property is
unethical.



OCoONOOTULLEWNPR

B B DD DB DB EDEDWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRR @R |9 B |2 (9 |9
CONOUV D WNEPOOUONOTULLEDWNRPRPOOVUONOULDMWNPRERPROLOLVOOLONOULLA, WN = O

Town of Mount Desert SelectBoard

Minutes of January 21, 2020

Ms. Carter again cautioned against making the change for this year’s Town Meeting. Ms.
Dudman agreed. Some of these were small organizations that have come to depend on the
Town'’s support. A public discussion is wise. The Town can gauge what the taxpayers want to do.
Chair Macauley agreed it did not have to be this year, but the discussion needs to start.

Ms. Carter suggested starting the process by informing the groups that no one will be receiving
anincrease. And perhaps a freeze on any new organizations making requests. And then work on
scaling the giving back.

It was agreed to put the issue on the February 3 SelectBoard Agenda for public discussion.

Ms. Dudman mentioned the possibility of having this Town Meeting at the Neighborhood House
instead of the school gym. Neighborhood House provides a meal before the Town Meeting and it
might be easier if both were held at the Neighborhood House. Discussion of whether there was
adequate space for attendees ensued.

After some discussion it was agreed that considering the road construction and parking, this
year’s Town Meeting should remain at the school.

Treasurer’s Warrants

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2042 in the amount of $851,847.88

MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval and signature of Treasurer’s
Warrant AP2042 in the amount of $851,847.88, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2040, AP2041, and
PR2015 in the amounts of $5,393.00, $32,594.49, and $103,353.70, respectively

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s Payroll,

State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2040, AP2041, and PR2015 in the amounts of $5,393.00,

$32,594.49, and $103,353.70, respectively, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 07, 08, and 15 in the amounts of
$51,653.10, $21,950.67 and $78,357.30, respectively

MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Hart seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s

School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 07, 08, and 15 in the amounts of $51,653.10, $21,950.67 and

$78,357.30, respectively, as presented. Motion approved 4-0.

Adjournment
MOTION: Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, adjournment. Motion approved 4-
0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:38PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Wendy Littlefield, Secretary



APPOINTMENTS
RECOGNITIONS
RESIGNATIONS



Maine Town & City Clerks’ Association

Local Government Center ¢ 60 Community Drive
Augusta, Maine 04330-9486
1-800-452-8786 (In Maine) o 207-623-8428
Fax 207-626-5947

January 24, 2020

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Town of Northeast Harbor
P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Mr. Lunt,

Congratulations are in order for the Town of Northeast Harbor and for Claire
Woolfolk, Town Clerk. The Maine Town & City Clerks’ Association has awarded Claire
Re-Certification, which carries the distinction of Certified Clerk of Maine (CCM) status.
This certification process has required many hours of dedication to achieve. The
certification process requires that applicants receive training in a number of courses that
relate to their field of expertise and continue with this education in an effort to retain
their certification status.

Claire will be recognized for receiving this certification at the MTCCA'’s Annual
Meeting & Networking Day on September 15, 2020 at the Waterville Elks Banquet &
Conference Center in Waterville.

The MTCCA understands the investment of time and resources it takes to
achieve this status. Benefits of certification include expanded network of peers, an
enhanced knowledge of applicable state and federal laws, exposure to broadened
processes in municipalities across the State, and instills a deeper sense of confidence.
In addition, municipalities may further benefit with reduced fees for insurance and bonds
for this individual.

Again, congratulations. Claire joins a prestigious group of municipal clerks who
approach their career with the utmost professionalism!

Sincerely,
K\m mc‘&w\\\m
Kim McLaughlin, Certification Committee Chairperson ———
Maine Town & City Clerks’ Association 4= [
|
JAN 27 2020
cc: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk ' o
= O\/V"\! OF

OUNT DESER7Y

Representing Over 400 Municipalities



CONSENT AGENDA



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

MEMO

To:  Tony Smith, Public Works Director

From: Benjamin Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re:  January Monthly Report

Date: January 31, 2020

Highway Crew

1. The crew spent much of their time this month plowing and sanding roads during frequent small rain-
sleet-freezing rain-snow-storms.

2. The crew:
[
e Picked up old Christmas trees that residents put out curbside.
e Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections, for example, fire extinguishers,
secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.
Cold patched various potholes.
Moved a locker and bench for the police department.
Trimmed trees on the Ripples Road.
Cleaned the highway and bus garages.
Dealt with receiving upwards of 2-inches of rain keeping culverts and catch basins open and
flowing properly.
Picked up blown down trees on Indian Point Road and Whitney Farm Road
The mechanics and crew performed maintenance and made repairs to our equipment and trucks
in the public works department and other town departments.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries

The crew:

e Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting.

e Shoveled snow from walkways and salted walkways around the outside of the town office,
police department, highway garage, bathroom entrances to the marina building, and the main
entrances to all three of the fire station buildings when it snowed.

January2020MonthlyReport/BJ/01-31-2020 Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

Solid Waste

e Continued doing a good job picking trash up on a routine basis.

e On December 31, 2019 the recycling center on Sargeant Drive was closed.

e OnJanuary 1, 2020 our residents started mixing all their recycling with their trash so our solid
waste crew could pick it up on their regular collection day(s) for delivery to the E.M.R transfer
station in Southwest Harbor. From there E.M R hauls the mixture to Coastal Resources of
Maine, our new materials recovery facility in Hampden

Ce. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Ed Montague, Wastewater Superintendent

January2020MonthlyReport/BJ/01-31-2020 Page 2 of 2



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
Assessing Office

P.0. BOX 248 21 SEA STREET
NORTHEAST HARBOR, MAINE 04662
207-276-5531 FAX 207-276-3232

www.mtdesert.org

MEMORANDUM

To:  Board of Selectmen

From: Kyle Avila — Assessor

Re:  Interim Valuation Adjustments
Date: January 30, 2020

In assessing taxes on real estate, assessors are required by statute to “apportion and assess them
equally” (i.e., assess them at a relatively uniform rate with comparable property in the district)
according to the “just value” (fair market value) of the property in question. When a property
value is too high, the owner is helping to pay the taxes of others; if it is too low, the owner is
getting a “free ride” to some extent.

A study of all the market data available is essential since, by analyzing it, the quality of the
assessment can be shown conclusively. If the assessor finds that the assessments are inaccurate,
it is his or her responsibility to correct the inequalities. Good assessment administration requires
constant study and intelligent interpretation of sales data to identify the areas affected, the kind
of property concerned, the extent of change, and the underlying reasons for it. Once these facts
are realized, corresponding changes in the assessed valuations of all property affected are
necessary if the assessment is to retain its original degree of equalization.

A more sophisticated and far superior form of factoring is the “interim valuation adjustment.”
This is accomplished when the assessors perform a current sales ratio study before determining
the factors to be applied to various types of property in the municipality. A “sales ratio” is
nothing more than the assessed value of a property at the time of sale divided by the price paid
for the property. When developing a sales ratio study, assessors only review so-called “good
sales,” which are conveyances of property between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an
arm’s length transaction. A well-done sales ratio study going back two or three years usually will
reveal disparities between sales ratios (for example, between waterfront and non-waterfront
properties). After a current sale ratio study has been accomplished, the assessors are able to
apply different factors to classified types of property in a way that accomplishes two goals: the
town’s assessment ratio is improved and equity within the overall assessment scheme is
improved as well.

In the latest ratio analysis of all sales occurring across Mount Desert, the average assessment
ratio 1s 95%. In other words, of those properties that sold, the average assessed value is 95% of
the sale price. Yet, within that analysis across the whole town, there are concentrated areas of
sales consistently higher than the assessed value, indicating adjustments are necessary in those
areas to maintain equalization with the rest of town. Specifically, sale prices of waterfront lots at



Pond’s End on Long Pond, and interior developed lots on Manchester Road of Northeast Harbor
are selling high. Also within that analysis, there are concentrated areas of sales occurring lower
than the assessed value. Vacant land in the Woods Road subdivision, and lots in the Oak Grove
Road neighborhood are selling low.

Based on the analysis of those sale prices and where those sales are located, it is evident that
adjustments in certain neighborhoods need to be made to achieve better equalization of
assessments. In all cases, adjustments are made to land values:

Select properties on Manchester Road are adjusted up

Lots at Pond’s End of Long Pond are adjusted up

Large (>S5 acres) vacant land on Long Pond are adjusted up
Vacant land lots in Woods Road Subdivision are adjusted down
All lots in the Oak Grove neighborhood are adjusted down

The interim reval process used is similar to that used during a full revaluation; make varied
adjustments, send out notification letters to the properties adjusted upwards, hold informal hearings
for anyone that requests a meeting, and finalize valuations in time for tax commitment in July.
Assessment ratios in other areas of town appear to be within the acceptable 10% average variation
and will continue to be monitored for possible future adjustments when trends become apparent.

Respectfully submitted,

Ihof ia

Kyle Avila—- CMA
Tax Assessor



NEW BUSINESS



Town of Mount Desert
John Lemoine, Harbormaster
40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harbormaster@mtdesert.org
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

January 21, 2020

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt-Town Manager, Board of Selectmen
From: John Lemoine-Harbormaster
Ref: Cameras and DVR upgrade

I'am asking for the'Board of Selectmen approval to spend $7,865.00 to upgrade cameras to HD
wireless and 1 DVR to HD to handle the new cameras. This will be paid for from CIP line
Northeast Harbor Equipment Reserve # 6410100-24687 which has a balance of $10,524.80.

John Lemoine
Harbormaster

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\CGOLNIP7\Camera upgrade 2020.docx

121/






Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

MEMO

To:

Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager

From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director

Re:

Date:

Request for Use of Reserve Account Funds — Loader Engine Purchase
January 30, 2020

Following is a point form summary of our search for a new engine to replace the one that was
destroyed by fire a short while ago. Following the summary are my recommendation and request
to obtain a new replacement engine.

1.

W

8.

9.

As we all know, the engine on our Model Year 2015 Case loader caught fire and
destroyed the engine. The cause of the fire was determined to be the failure of a seal that
allowed hydraulic fluid to contact the hot engine and setting it on fire.

. We are presently renting a loader for $500/week. The rental loader is insured under our

policy with the owner of the loader named as an additional insured — common practice.
We heard earlier this week from MMA, our insurance provider, that we are not receiving
any money from them for the claim we filed with them — the claim was rejected. They
said it is because the fire was caused by a “mechanical failure”. They did tell us that they
will pay up to $250/day for a rental based on actual total costs incurred.

We contacted the company we leased our burned-up loader from, Beauregard Equipment
about the availability of a new engine for the burned-up loader which we owned, having
purchased it for a dollar at the end of the five-year term of the lease. They found one in
Canada and told us it was the only one they could find. Once we decided to pursue the
purchase of the engine, Beauregard learned it had been sold.

They then located two new engines “across the pond” as the dealer said.

If we decide to purchase one of the two just mentioned, we can have it in no more than
seven days by paying a $300 fee for expedited shipping.

The cost of the engine is:

$24,000 for the engine

$3,000 as an estimate to pay for unforeseen repairs that might have to be made
$2,800 for diagnostics (trouble shooting) to identify just what failed on the engine
$300 for the expedited shipping fee

Total of $30,100 rounded up to $32,000.

Engine comes with a one-year warranty. Extended warranties are not offered.
The loader that burned up is a model year 2015 that we had no problems with since we
bought it.

The final lease payment of five payments of $17,951.14 was made 7-3-19.

me oo o

10. The five lease payments total $89,755.70.

Request for Authorization to Purchase New Loader Engine/01-30-20/TS

Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

\%@@%

11. Our two mechanics, Superintendent Ben Jacobs and I agree that we should purchase a
new engine as opposed to leasing or purchasing a new loader. As I stated above, the
loader was trouble free until the fire.

12. As I indicated earlier this week to you, I took it upon myself to place an order for the new
engine. The only one apparently available in North America was sold less than two days
after we identified it. I didn’t want the same thing to happen to both the engines overseas.

Based on the information presented above, I recommend we purchase the new engine from
Beauregard Equipment Inc., the vendor we lease/purchased our loader from originally, at a cost
of approximately $32,000 as described in Number 7 above. The loader is a critical piece of our
operations and is used practically everyday year around. The rental we are using is at a cost of
$500 per week as also noted above, reduced by whatever monies we receive from our insurance
provider.

As such:

e [ recommend we follow through with the purchase of a new engine from Beauregard
Equipment Inc., the vendor we lease/purchased our loader from originally, at a cost of
approximately $32,000, installed.

e Ifauthorized to complete the purchase of the engine, I request authorization to use funds
from the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account Number 4050100-24500 with a
current unencumbered balance of approximately $166,382. There will be approximately
$134,382 remaining in the account if this purchase is approved.

Thank you for consideration of my recommendation and request.
Cc.  Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

Kathi Mahar, Treasurer
Ben Jacobs, Hwy. Supt.

Request for Authorization to Purchase New Loader Engine/01-30-20/TS Page 2 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

MEMO

To:  Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager

From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director

Re:  Indian Point Road Shoulder Improvements
Date: January 30, 2020

Problem Statement: On October 21, 2019, residents of Pretty Marsh attended the regular meeting
of the Board of Selectmen. Their concern was the lack of safe shoulders along the Indian Point
Road for pedestrian traffic. They asked about having the shoulders improved by at least
widening them so a pedestrian can safely walk and be out of the way of vehicular traffic. I
indicated that we had funds available in the highway appropriations FY-20 budget to have a
concept study done of constructing 3-foot wide shoulders on the Indian Point Road constructed
of either gravel or pavement.

Report and Cost Estimate: We retained the services of G.F. Johnston & Associates to prepare a
brief feasibility report and costs associated with the work. The report included the length of the
Indian Point Road beginning at its intersection with the Pretty Marsh Road thru to the Bar
Harbor town line, a distance of approximately 2.96 miles or 15,630-feet. Moving forward here in
this memo, all distances and costs are to be considered approximate only, rounded up or down as
appropriate. The cost for this length of shoulder improvements for 3-foot wide shoulders along
each side of the roadway was estimated at $1,896,993 for paved shoulders and $1,559,945 for
gravel shoulders. These figures included the cost of services for survey, collecting neighborhood
input, design, bidding, construction and construction engineering costs.

Report Review: The representative for the residents from Pretty Marsh and 1 agreed that a 3-foot
wide shoulder was not practical. It was too narrow to comfortably walk two abreast and,
considering the value of the shoulders from a drivers perspective, the extra one-foot in width
allows for safer travel on the road should a vehicle have to swerve to the right to avoid
something in the roadway, to be able to pull over and stop if necessary without blocking most of
the travel lane and provides additional separation between the traveled way and the ditch.

Using the information provided by Johnston, I calculated the costs for the improvements with 4-
foot wide shoulders instead of 3-foot wide along the same 15,630-feet of the Indian Point Road
to be $2,114,100 or, $135 per foot for paved shoulders and, $1,691,280 or, $108 per foot for
gravel shoulders. The Pretty Marsh representative and I then agreed that paved shoulders are
better from a functional perspective — there is less maintenance with paved than gravel shoulders,
paved shoulders will not wash out in heavy rains, paved shoulders will not fail under the weight
of a vehicle pulling over onto them like gravel shoulders might and, paved shoulder are better
suited for pedestrian and bicycle traffic.

Indian Point Road Shoulder Improvements/1-30-20/TS Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

Options Review: The Pretty Marsh representative and I then looked at just how long of a section
of the Indian Point Road should be considered for these improvements. We selected three
options to look at with starting points for all three being at the intersection of the Pretty Marsh
Road and the Indian Point Road. The three options are as follows with the length and costs based
on $135 per foot for paved shoulders on both sides of the road.

1. Intersection to the Bar Harbor town line, a distance of 15,660 feet or, $2,114,100.
2. Intersection to the Ober Mill Road, a distance of 8,820 feet or, $1,190,700.
3. Intersection to the Gray Farm Road, a distance of 4,700 feet or, $634,500.

These and other costs are shown on the attached spreadsheet. I have included this to demonstrate
what and how various options were looked at.

Option Choice: Working with the Pretty Marsh representative, it was decided to recommend the
Pretty Marsh Road to the Gray Farm Road portion of the Indian Point Road for construction of
the shoulder improvements. If time proves the improvements are being used, do result in
reduced maintenance and do contribute to the safety of pedestrian, bicyclist and vehicle traffic,
the Pretty Marsh residents can consider asking for additional improvements to be made. In
discussion with the Pretty Marsh representative, these would likely be from the Gray Farm Road
to the Ober Mill Road, a distance of 4,120 feet and, based on today’s costs, at a cost of $556,200.

If the selected option is chosen for construction, a person would realistically have a route to use
that is just under 2.50 miles round trip in length including 4,700 feet on the Indian Point Road
and another 1,600 feet on the Gray Farm Road. With permission, miles of private roads are
available to walk on off the end of the Gray Farm Road.

Request: On behalf of the interested parties in and around Pretty Marsh, I request that the Board
of Selectmen consider putting an article in the May 2020 town meeting warrant for FY-21 asking
the voters to approve the sum of $65,000 for professional technical services related to the Indian
Point Road paved shoulder improvements. These services and costs will include those for
survey, collecting neighborhood input, design, bidding, and recommendation of a bid for the
section of Indian Point Road between the Pretty Marsh Road and the Gray Farm Road. It is
anticipated that if this article is approved for this year’s town meeting and it passes, there will be
a similar request this time next year for project construction funding and associated construction
engineering costs for FY-22 to be used to make the improvements.

Thank you.
Enc.
C. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk; Kathi Mahar, Treasurer; Clarissa Venditelli, Pretty Marsh Resident

Indian Point Road Shoulder Improvements/1-30-20/TS Page 2 of 2



|

T
|
|

India}l Point Road Shoulder Improve

ments 1-30-20/TS
| (Includes 4-foot wide shoulders)
o p:eoti:t;;:rsh e | RoadV(Vny; tl.)ength Stx;.;l:i:r Paved Shoulder Gravel Shoulder
$135/ft $108/ft
Costs beginning at PMR |
PMR to Bar Harbor TO\;VI’I Line ‘ 15,660 4-feet 2,114,100 1,691,280
PMR to Gray Farm Road ' 4,700 4-feet 634,500 507,600
PMR to Ober Mill Road T 8,820 | 4-feet 1,190,700 952,560
Incremental RoadwayASection Costs ;
PMR to Gray Farm Road 4700 | 4-feet 634,500 507,600
Gray Farm Road to Ober Mill Road 4,120 ‘ 4-feet 556,200 444,960
Ober Mill Road to Bar Harbor town line 6,840 | Afeet 923,400 738,720
' ; 2,114,100 - 1,691,280

Matches above

w‘Matches above— ‘




6A.6 Lighting - Outdoor

1. Purpose. To establish minimum requirements for outdoor lighting that enhance
visibility and public safety by preventing uncontrolled intrusion into adjacent
properties and the natural environment. Voluntary best practices are recommended
to promote energy conservation and preserve the Town’s night sky, which is an
important part of the Town'’s character.

2. Requirements

1.

Full cutoff. All lights greater than *1800 lumens (a-100-watt-incandescentlight
produces-1800umens) shall be shielded to direct all light towards the ground.

Correlated Color Temperature. LED fixtures shall have a CCT of 3000K or
lower. (Up to 3100K shall be allowed for manufacturing tolerance.)
[Note: The Town's 2019 Street Lighting replacements have a CCT of 2700K.]

Light trespass. All light shall be directed-away-from installed so as to minimally
illuminate adjacent properties (<0.1Foot-Candle or <1 LUX). Light from fixtures
may be visible beyond the property line but brightness must be significantly
attenuated to non-distracting levels by the use of shields, diffusers, indirect non-
specular reflectors or other special optical designs. The images of lamps, arc
tubes and LED dles shall not be dlrectly V|S|b|e

Excessive Lighting may not be used to direct attention away from existing
business and community lighting.

1. The lighting of structural canopies such as gas station canopies shall not
be used to attract attention to the business. Areas under structural
canopies shall be illuminated so that the uniformity ratio (ratio of average to
minimum illumination) shall be no greater than 5:1 with an average
illumination level of not more than 30 foot-candles.

2. Light fixtures located on structural canopies shall be mounted so that the
lens cover is recessed or flush with the ceiling of the canopy.

3. Recommended Best Practices:

1.

Motion sensors. Use motion sensors to control flood and spotlights.

2. LED lights. Use 2700K correlated color temperature LED lights for better color
rendering, higher efficacy and lower maintenance than HID fixtures.

[Note: LED sources with a 2700K correlated color temperature scatter less light
in the sky and have better full color rendering than 3000K and much better than
4000K & 5000K LED sources.]




3. Non-security parking lights. Turn off non-security parking lot lights after
business hours to save energy and protect the night sky.

4. Minimum amount of lighting. Provide the minimum amount of light needed to
achieve safe uniform lighting with lights that consume the lowest amount of
power possible.

5. Shield or flush mount lights. Fully shield or horizontally flush mount all lights.

6. Signs and flags. llluminate signs and flags from above and shield all sports
lighting.

7. Guidelines for professional design. Request that professionals follow
llluminating Engineering Society guidelines for intensity and uniformity and not to
exceed the minimum recommended values and International Dark Sky
Association and American Medical Association recommendations for full cutoff
and <3000K color temperature for IDA Approved Dark Sky Friendly fixtures.

. Definitions

CCT (Correlated Color Temperature). Simplified: approximately the color source
appearance of a black body radiator heated to a specific temperature. CCT is a
single number derived from a two dimensional chromaticity diagram. Example: heat
a nail with a torch to 1000K (1340F°) and it will glow cherry red.

Dark Sky Friendy: Full cutoff, no light above the horizontal. For LED light sources,
<3000K CCT.

FC (Foot-Candles) and LUX: Units of illumination. One FC is equivalent to 1 lumen
per square foot and 1 LUX equals 1 lumen per square meter. 1 FC = 10.764 LUX.
Footcandles or LUX can be measured with foot-candle or LUX meters.

HID Fixtures: High Intensity Discharge fixtures contain an arc lamp. In order of high
to low efficiency: LPS -Low Pressure Sodium, (pale yellow), HPS - High Pressure
Sodium (golden orange), Metal Hallide (greenish white), and Mercury Vapor (purple-
white, obsolete).

LED Lighting: A solid state light source that emits light from a semi-conductor, light
emitting diode junction (die) when voltage and current are applied. [Note: Current
LED's utilize a high efficiency blue LED (>10,000K) in combination with phosphors
that absorb blue spectra and re-radiate light energy into the green-yellow-red
portions of the visible spectrum.]

| ; imatelv. 1 foot lo.

Lumen: a unit of source light. A 1,000 lumen floodlight source may uniformly
illuminate a 1,000 square feet area to a level of up to 1 foot-candle. Lumens are
measured by laboratory instruments integrating the total luminous flux output from a
lamp or fixture.



*A 100 watt incandescent, 26 watt CFL (compact fluorescent) and 17 watt LED lamp
produces up to 1800 lumens. (See manufacturer's lamp packaging for the lamp's
published lumen output)

Non-Specular Reflector: A painted white surface would be a typical non-specular
reflector. Aluminized reflectors with a mirror like surface are specular reflectors.

. Grandfathering. These requirements apply only to new construction and lighting
installations and renovations involving more than 50% of the existing lighting.

For smaller projects, the replacement of a few select fixtures will not affect the
grandfathered status of the remaining units. Upgrading any fixtures with Dark Sky
Friendly units is highly encouraged.



T20Z 0Z0ZXS|X TZ0Z0ZOT 403 suondaloid anuanai\/dIN109I\100[IN0 IU33U0I\3Y2eI13NI\SMOPUIM\10s0.D1A\[e207\eleaddy\|ojjoomd\sIasn\:D

015'862'T S| L1v'6T8°4T $ EPT'TBT'ST S OEY'00L'T  $ | OPI‘ZOT'BT $ ETY'VISLT $ TIp'6ZS'T  $ puny |esaua9 00T |eloL
Svayl | - $ | 000‘00s $ | 000°00S $ | 000°00S $ | 000005 $ | 000°00s $ | ooo‘oor S (0/2 M) SN1dYNS WOYH ¥IISNVHL +9250%+00T
Sv3yl | 000°s€E s | €696 $ | ooo‘oL $ | 0oo‘0L $ | tvo'se $ | 000's€ $ | ooo'se S s3uule3 Juaunsanuj 0T¥0v+00T
Sv3yl | 00008 S | sos‘vy $ | 00005 $ | 00005 S | ve1'68 $ | 000'0¥ $ | ooo‘or S SIUN0JJY JO+3W0dU| 1533} 60v0v+00T
Sv3ayl | 009'T s|sis $ | 0001 $ | 0001 s|viv $ | 000'T $ | 000t S $334 Bunuld ZOEOY+00T
YOW NMOL | 096'8% s s $ | 09v'Ly $ | 09v'Ly $ | 685’6y $ | Ev0'er S | EvO'EV S (VNIYVIA) ¥34SNVYL ANNIYILNI +00S0+00T
YOW NMOL [ 000'S S : $ | 000°s $ | 000'S S | €99's s | ooo’s $ | 000's S 3WOdU| SWIe|) 3dueInsu) Ovy0v+00T
YOW NMOL | 000°09 sl - $ | 00009 $ | 00009 $ | coL'ot $ | ooo'st $ | 000°sT S $334 JOM3S J0QJEH |e3S dNV +9ZE0P+00T
YOW NMOL | 000'ST S z S | 000'ST $ | 000'ST $ | £062S $ | 000's¥ $ | 000'SY S $334 J9M3S 3334 J3NO dNV +GZEOY+00T
Y310 NMOL | 00S'C s | 10z $ | 000°E $ | 000'€ $ 1oLt $ | 000°€ $ | 000°€ S 5334 J1SNEIS |eIA +0EEOY+00T
Y310 NMOL | 0ST s | sz $ | ost $ | ost $|v8 $ | ost s | ost S $334 3|IgOWMOUS +Z29T0p+00T
%4310 NMOL | 000°0T S | 8€9's $ | ooo‘ot $ | ooo‘ot S | 6568 $ | 00001 $ | 0000t S $934 3PIYIA J010N +09T0v+00T
M¥310 NMOL | 000'T $ | €s€ $ | ooo't $ | 000t $ | 090t $ | 000t $ | 000t S 5334 SaSON MdI +0STOp+00T
¥310 NMOL | 052 s | €01 $ | 0s¢ s | 0s¢ s | 89z $ | 052 s | oset S $35UAN [EWIUY +0ETOY+00T
4310 NMOL | 000°6 $ | 8€6 $ | ooo'tT $ | ooo'tT S| SeT’6 $ | o001t $ | 000TT S Xe|] s19x3 jeog pajuawndoq +2200v+00T
4310 NMOL | 000'8T $ | 602 $ | ooo’st $ | ooo’st $ | 64681 $ | 0008t $ | 00081 S Xe| 3siox3 jeoq +1200v+00T
4310 NMOL | 000°059 $ | eve'vee $ | 000°029 $ | 000°029 s | 8Lv'eso $ | 000°009 $ | 000°009 $ Xe| 3519X3 3]I1Y3A J0I0OW +0200%+00T
401731102 XV1 | 00002 $ | 6vs's $ | 000'sZ $ | 000'sZ $ | 8s9'se $ | ooo‘oz $ | 000'0Z S xe] buijaq uo 1sasajuj/Ayeuad 0E£00¥+00T
Md | 00S $ | 8€€ S z S 280'T $ | 00S $ | 00S S awodu| 3ulPAIdY | STHOV+00STSST
Md | 00€ s | oze S| o s |oe S | e€€ S| = Sl $ aNnuanay 3SAI-AS| LZEOP-000ESST
Md | 0oL S |5 s | 0oL S | 0oL s | se $ | 0oL $ | 0oL $ saduey) adesamas| 0ZEOY+ZSS0SST
Md | 0058 S| SPST S | oos‘s s | 0os‘s S | vvo'e S | 0051 s | 00s'T S $334 Jwad Suiuado peoy| S9TOY+00TOSST
Md | 0009 s | ezt $ | 00s'8 $ | 00s'8 s | sLo'e $ | ooz's $ | ooz's S 3WOU| 3dUBWIOUAJ 31SEM PIOS +9TH0p+00T
Md | 000'SE $ | vos'Le $ | 000's€E $ | 000's€E S | 2seoe S | 000'sE $ | 000°SE $ 9JUB)SISSY PEOY+aNUINIY 31elS £220v+00T
ad z Sileas SRl o] = S| €15 S | €18'C $ $334 |043U0) [BWIUY | YEEO+00LOVYT
ad | 5 Sl SRleiss o3| S $ | 908'e s | 908‘e S Ysi||2ys wouj punyiaiul| Z0SOL+00S0vYT
ad | 000°SS $ | see’ss $ | 000°sS $ | 000'ss $ | 658°4S $ | 000°ss $ | 000'ss S s394 Bunjled ad1jod| 09€0Y-0TTOVYT
ad | 000°T s | o9 $ | 000'T $ | 000t s | Lot't $ | 0001 $ | 000'T $ 5334 195211 31|od| 60E0Y-0TTOVYT
NIWAV V9 | 00S'E s [ $ | 00s'e $ | 00S'E s| - $ | 00s‘e $ | oos‘e $ quiIaY ISISSY U3D-aNUAAIY AelS -8220¥-00T
032 | 005 s | oog $ | oos $ | 00s $ | 009 s | ooz't $ | ooz't $ S)WI3d UOISINPQNS -6110%-00T
03D | 0sT $ | os S | 0stT $ | 0st $ | oog $ | 00s $ | oos $ )3 SN |EUONIPUO) -8TT0v-00T
03D | 0006 $ | 0998 $ | 00se $ | 00s2 $ | ooe's $ | 000'sT $ | 000°sT $ SHWIBJ JIMIS -9TT10v-001
03D | 005'8 S | 0269 S | o0s'y S | 00s'y $ | 80811 $ | ooo'st $ | 000°sT S sHwad Suiquinid -¥110v-00T
032 | 00002 S | ste'st S | 00s‘s S | 0058 S | voL'sT $ | 000'sz $ | 0oo'sz S S)WJIad 3up|ing -0TTOY-00T
YOSSISSY | 000°Z S % s | 9zt'e $ | 0002 $ | €80t $ | 1502 $ | 006 $ quiay 3139-3NUaA3Y 31els YEZOY-00T
YOSSISSV | 000'v S 7 $ | 000y S | 000y $ = $ | ooo’e $ | 000'e S wiay YIMoJ9 331]-3NuUanay alels €€20¥-00T
40SS3ISsv | 0oL s = S | ooz s | 0oL S|E $ | ooz $ | ooz $ quIdY X3 UBJIIIA-3NUIAIY 31e1S 2€20Y-00T
YOSSISSV | 000°0L S| 196'TH S | 8v6'SS $ | 000'0S $ | evs‘ov S| stT'es $ | 000'sy S quiay PeajsauioH-3anuanay aleis 0€Z0V-00T
¥0SS3SSV | 000°'0S S | L0692 $ | 000°0€ $ | ooo‘o€ $|str'ce $ | 000°0€ $ | 0oo‘0€ S BulieyS aNUINIY-INUAASY 31e1S 2220%-00T
40SS3SSY | 00z'8T s|e'st O SilEEs $ | ses‘at SIERS gl = $ [prassaig uapaeo g puet-saxel jo nan u| €T00¥-00T
YOSS3SSY | 000ZT [ $ | 000‘et $ | ooo‘zt $|sat S = Sl[T= S 1SNJJ puels|-saxe] Jo nar uj 2T00v-00T
YOSSISSY | 000°0€ $ 5 $ | 0o0'0€ $ | ooo‘oe $ | 9ss1€ $ | 000‘0€ $ | 000°0€ S d 1EN eIpedy-saxe] Jo nai u| TT00v-00T
YOSSISSY | 0059 S 2 $ | 0059 $ | 00s9 S|esLy $ | ooo'v S | 000y S dy auey 3jde|n-saxe] Jo nar uj 0T00¥-00T
€6E'0Lp9T S| 6E9'VLYIT S = $ | S69's.8'ST  $ | 569'S£8'ST S o S aNU3AJY XeL 0000%-00T
4314043y 153n03Y Q3AI3D3¥ Q1A [1390N8 Q3SIA3Y[0YddY TYNIDINO| G3AI3D3Y QLA |1390N8 QISIAIY[O¥ddV IYNIDOINO NOILI¥IS3a INNOIIV 1NNOJIV|
1202-0202 0202-6102 610Z-8T0C
SNOILDIrOY¥d INN3AIY

0z0z/62/1 143530 LINNOW 40 NMOL



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

DRAFT

Annual Town Meeting
Warrant Articles

Fiscal Year 2020 - 2021

Note: Warrant Articles and numbering are
subject to change as amendments to the
warrant are made.

BLACK - voted/ GREEN — Ready to review/ RED - Not ready

1/31/2020 8:50:01 AM



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED - Not ready

Greeting

State of Maine
Hancock County, ss year

|To:  James K. Willis, Jr., a Constable in the Town of Mount Desert

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the
Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert, qualified by law to.sete in Town affairs, to
assemble in the Somesville Fire House, 1157 Main Str ount Desert, Maine, on
Monday, the fourth day of May AD 2020 at seven-fif ock in the forenoon, then and
there to act on Article 1; and immediately thereafteri@c @@mcle 2 until eight o’clock in
the evening.

AND to notify and warn said voters to reconvegaan the Kelley Aﬁﬁ_tgrlum, Mount Desert
Elementary School, 8 Joy Road, Northeas arbor, Mame in salﬁ wn, on Tuesday,
the fifth day of May AD 2020 at six o’clocke T

Articles 3 through xx; all of said Articles belng

one trustee to ount Desé?ésland Regional School District for a term of two years, and
one trustee to théMount Des Jsland Regional School District for a term of three years.

Non-Voter Recognition

Article 3. To see if non-voters shall be allowed, when recognized, to
speak during the 2020 Annual Town Meeting.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

Animal Welfare

Article 4. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to approve an expenditure of $500.00 from the Animal Welfare Reserve Account #4040700-
24204 to Acadia Veterinary Hospital as a donation for the benefit of the Town of Mount
Desert Feral Cat Program.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Ordinances

For Articles x through xx, an underline indicates
indicates a deletion.

Article 5. Shall an ordin
Mount Desert Alewife Ordinance” be enacted? The ordinance reads,%gig_;‘s entirety,

“Regulations for the taking of alewives and blte back herring shall be a%k)ws For the
year July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 there s??@be no ives

-dated May 5, 2020 and entitled “Amendments to the

dinahcq;;éfo XXXX" be enacted as follows?

Article 8. Shall an ordinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitled “Amendments to the
Town of Mount Desert Special Amusement Permit Ordinance to amend the Permit Fees
under the Ordinance and to amend the Term of the Ordinance” be enacted as follows? See
Appendix A (pg. XX) for entire ordinance, with proposed amendments

Explanation of First Amendment: This amendment to the Special Amusement Permit Ordinance will increase
the fee to cover administrative costs and advertisements associated with processing special amusement
permits.



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

Section 2. General Permit
A. Permit Required

4. The fee for a Special Amusement Permit shall be fifty-delars{$50) one hundred dollars
($100) to cover administrative costs.

Explanation of Second Amendment: This amendment to the Special Amusement Permit Ordinance clarifies that
the duration of the ordinance shall remain in effect for a further period-of fifteen (15) years from the date of
this latest revision.

Section 5. Period of Ordinance

This Ordinance shall remain in effect fer a period of fifteen {15) years from the
effective date, or the date of the latest amendment thereafter:

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX A

Article 9. Shall an ordina d entitled “X” be enacted? See
Appendix B (pg. XX)

rdinance dated May 5, 2020 and entitled “Town of Mount

Desert xxxxxx” be t forth below?

Planning Board recommends [if LUZO]
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Gifts

Article 12. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to accept Conditional Gifts (MRSA 30-A, §5654),
Unconditional Gifts (MRSA 30-A §5655), equipment, proceeds from sale of fire equipment or
funds on behalf of the Municipal Fire Department. It is understood that any funds received



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

will be placed in the Fire Equipment Reserve Fund.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Leases, Agreements, Easements, Deeds, Sales [revise as necessary]

Article 13. To see if the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into a boundary line agreement with Mount
Desert 365 in order to clarify minor uncertainties as to t ict boundary between property
owned by the Town of Mount Desert and property owné

ount Desert 365 abutting Old
Firehouse Lane. Reference is made to Tax Map 24~ ind Tax Map 24, Lot 99. See
Appendix X (pg. XX)

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (

Article 14. ee N
to authorize the Board of Selectm: iof he so-called Visitor Center at the
-a term of one (1) year beginning

Board of Selectme
Warrant Committe

Article 16. — To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will
authorize the Board of Selectmen, to negotiate and enter into an agreement with the
Neighborhood House Club, Inc. for management and maintenance of the municipal
swimming pool, under such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen, in its sole
discretion, deems to be in the best interests of the Town.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

Article 17. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to authorize
the Board of Selectmen to lease the land and building at 26 dodge Point Road, Tax Map 1
Lot 15, known as the Seal Harbor Bait House, to the Seal Harbor Fisherman’s Association
under such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen, in its sole discretion, deems to
be in the best interests of the Town.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Fiscal Policy

s Ol

=81

Article 18. To see if the Inhabitan e Fown of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into XXXXX [f@;rowmg] agreement for

interest of the Town.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Aye

Article 19. To see ifthe Inhabifaats of theFewn of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Boar ctmen to enter into XXX%XX [forBorrowing] agreement for
purchase of Mount Desert 365 purchase of town-owned land — Sea Coast Mission/Gray Cow
lot, under such terfms and condifions as the'| of Selectmen, in their sole discretion,
deem to be in the b@terest ofthe Town. N

o151

Board of Selectmen rec nds (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 21. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to enter into XXXXXX [for borrowing] agreement for
purchase of Additional funds for the Seal Harbor Bait House, under such terms and
conditions as the Board of Selectmen, in their sole discretion, deem to be in the best interest
of the Town.



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

FINANCIAL STATEMENT - TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

1. Total Town Indebtedness

A. Bonds outstanding and unpaid: $X,XXX.00
B. Bonds authorized and unissued: $X,XXX.00
C. Bonds to be issued under this Town Meeting Article $X,XXX.00
TOTAL= $X,XXX.00
2. Costs
At an estimated interest rate of xx% for a term of xx yea
issue will be:

Principal
Interest
Total Debt Service

3. Validity

The validity of the bonds is not affi
amount of the total debt service fo
by the voters is nevertheless conclus
reason of the variance.

purchase of Ma ching funds for third MPI to finish the last 810 feet of Rte. 198, under such
terms and conditions:as the Board of Selectmen, in their sole discretion, deem to be in the
best interest of the Town. =

FINANCIAL STATEMENT - TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

3. Total Town Indebtedness

A. Bonds outstanding and unpaid: $X,XXX.00
B. Bonds authorized and unissued: $X,XXX.00
C. Bonds to be issued under this Town Meeting Article $X,XXX.00
TOTAL $X,XXX.00
4. Costs

At an estimated interest rate of xx% for a term of xx years, the estimated costs of this bond



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

issue will be:
Principal $X,XXX.00
Interest $X,XXX.00
Total Debt Service $X,XXX.00
3. Validity

The validity of the bonds is not affected by any errors in the above estimates. If the actual
amount of the total debt service for the bond issue varies from the estimate, the ratification
by the voters is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond issue is not affected by

reason of the variance.

Treasurer, Town of Mount Desert, Maine

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage) .=
Warrant Committee recommends (passage)@yes; XX Nays)

1. Total Town Indebted
A Bonds outstandi $X,XXX.00
B. Bonds-authorize [ $X,XXX.00
o be il \ Meeti X, XXX.00
$X,XXX.00

$X,XXX.00
$X,XXX.00
$X,XXX.00

3. \Validity
The validity of the bonds is not affected by any errors in the above estimates. If the actual

amount of the total debt service for the bond issue (or Amortization) varies from the
estimate, the ratification by the voters is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of the bond

issue is not affected by reason of the variance.

Treasurer, Town of Mount Desert, Maine



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN — Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

Article 23. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Selectmen to accept and expend on behalf of the Town additional
state, federal and other funds (including unconditional gifts of money) received during the
fiscal year 2020-2021 for Town purposes, provided that such additional funds do not require
expenditure of local funds not previously appropriated.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Ne

Article 24.

annual rate of 9% (percent) per year. (Tax Club
conditions of the Town’s Tax Club Agreeme

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends

Article 25.
to authorize the Tax Coll
whereby: (

Article 26. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Tax Collector to accept pre-payment of property taxes, with no interest to be
paid on same.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 27. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to set the interest rate to be paid by the Town for abated taxes that have been paid at the



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

rate of 5% (percent) per year.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 28. To see if the inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize expenditures to pay any tax abatements granted by the Assessor, Board of
Assessment Review, or Board of Selectmen together with any interest due thereon from the
Town, during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, in an aggregate amount not to exceed
the property tax commitment overlay.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes

Article 29

than real property, with a value of ten thousan%lars ($1@00 00) or l&
terms and conditions as it deems advisable.

Article 30.
to authorize the B

choose to sell it to 5@ other than the f@ﬁner(s)

Board ofﬁgaectmen recommends (pa@e)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 31. o see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to authorize the Board of Sefectmen to contract for services, in amounts not to exceed
appropriation for same, under such terms and conditions as it deems advisable.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)
Municipal Revenue

Article 32. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to transfer
XXXXX thousand dollars ($0. 00) from the Undesignated Fund Balance Account #100-38300



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN — Ready to review/ RED - Not ready

to reduce the 2020-2021 tax commitment.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 33. To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote
to transfer XXXXX thousand dollars ($XXX,000.00) from the Capital Gains Reserve Account
#400-24202 to reduce the 2020-2021 tax commitment.

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)
Warrant Committee recommends (passage) (XX Ayes;

Article 34.

.. PLACEHOLDER 1

Board of Selectmen recommends (passage)

the Town's Capital
Paid Compensatio
leave Bonus Wage
policies, employment
changed

' Subsequent funding for this reserve account
luring the annual Town Meeting of the Town

In futur_e%;gg the goal will’ betto maintain the reserve at an amount calculated to be approximately 50% of
the max:mu‘ét;ﬁnnual Ilablllt;%t could accrue in each year. Adjustments would be made during the

APPROPRIATION FROM CAPITAL GAINS RESERVE ACCOUNTSUMMARY
(If Article ?? through Article ?? are Approved in Total)

Article XX Placeholder 1 $XX,XXX.00



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN - Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

Article XX Placeholder 2 $XX,XXX.00
Article XX Placeholder 3 $XX,XXX.00
Article XX Placeholder 4 $XX,XXX.00
Article XX Placeholder 5 $XX.XXX.00
Total Appropriation Requested XX, XXX.00
Article 36. To see what sum the Inhabitants-of the Town of Mount Desert

will vote to raise and/or appropriate as Revenue through Excise Taxes, Service Fees and
miscellaneous sources for the 2020-2021 Town Budge

Board of Selectmen recommends $1 ,298,510.00 —
Warrant Committee recommends $XXX.OO' _EECAyes; XX Na

Municipal @gnaﬂong

Article 37.
will vote to raise and appropriate @ment 200 through 221 General Government —
Governing Body (Board of Selectmé&fi, Munisipal Management, Town Clerk, Registrar,
Elections, Planning Board, Finance, Treasureée Eax Collecter “Assessment, Code

Enforcement, Unalloca nds, Hum%Reso@@; d Technology for the 2020-2021
Town Budget. =

Town Management: $370,135.00
Registrar: $2,500.00
Planning Board: $49,321.00
—Treasurer: $139,506.00
- Assessment: $122,043.00
Unallocated: $115,500.00
Technology: $219,617.00

@aﬁaﬂaﬂar@w

C@ Enforceme@ 75, 3‘@

W

HWH"
il

Board of Selegtmen recommez% $1,473,858.00

Warrant Commitieerecommends ~ $XXX.00 (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 38. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 300 General Assistance Support for the
2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $5,000.00
Warrant Committee recommends $XXX.00 (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 39. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN — Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 350 Rural Wastewater Support for the
2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $195,694.00
Warrant Committee recommends $XXX.00 (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 40.  To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to
raise and appropriate for Department 406 Street Lights for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $25,750.00
Warrant Committee recommends $XXX.00 (XX

Article 41.

Police: $864,137.00
Shellfish: $00.00

$927,331.00

Warrant Committee recomm $XXX.00 (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 43. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 501, 515, 520 and 525 Public Works -
Roads, Waste Management, Buildings & Grounds, Parks & Cemeteries, and 530
Environmental Sustainability for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Roads: $1,820,641.00 Buildings/Grounds: $225,780.00
Parks/Cemeteries: $47,316.00 Waste Management: $580,198.00
Environmental Sustainability: $18,500.00



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN — Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

Board of Selectmen recommends $2,692,435.00
Warrant Committee recommends $XXX.00 (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 44. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 505 and 506 Sewers (Wastewater
Treatment) for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Sewer Capital: $ 0.00 Sewer Operation: $656,909.00

l ]!|||1,
!]1}

Wastewater Treatment
Northeast Harbor Plant: $154,350.00 Sm:lle Plant: $61,500.00
Seal Harbor Plant: $112,258.00 '@ Pump Station: $33,000.00

Board of Selectmen recommends ~ $1,018,01Z
Warrant Committee recommends SXXX.

Article 45,

% Economic/Community Development for

¥ ppro@or D%ent

Board of Selectmen recommends ~%42,000.00

Warrant Committee recommends ~ $XXX.00 (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

Article 47. — = © see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and ap@te for Department 801 Debt Service for the 2020-2021 Town
Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends $1,902,977.00
Warrant Committee recommends $XXX.00 (XX Ayes; XX Nays)



BLACK - voted or Non-BOS/ GREEN — Ready to review/ RED — Not ready

Article 48. To see what sum the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert
will vote to raise and appropriate for Department 851 Libraries, Village Improvement
Societies, Recreation, and Public/Social Service Agencies for the 2020-2021 Town Budget.

Libraries: $XXX.00 Village Improvement Societies: $XXX.00
Recreation: $XXX.00 Public/Social Service Agencies: $XXX.00

Board of Selectmen recommends  $XXX.00
Warrant Committee recommends  $XXX.00 (XX Ayes; XX Nays)

n of Mount Desert will vote to
t Plan transfers for the 2020-

Article 49. To see what sum the Inhabitants of th
raise and appropriate for Department 991 Capital Imp
2021 Town Budget.

Board of Selectmen recommends
Warrant Committee recommends

e approval of a simple majority of the
a secret vote must be taken by written

Marina Proprietary Fund

Article 51. abitants of the Town of Mount Desert will vote to ratify the
Board of Selectmen’s a@gﬁal of the Marina Proprietary Fund budget.

Revenue: $738,071.00 Expense: $738,071.00

Board of Selectmen recommends (ratification)
Warrant Committee makes no recommendation



TREASURER'’S
WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda:

Description

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

BOS Agenda:

#

Town Invoices  AP2044
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )
Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2043
Town Payroll
PR2016
C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices
School Payroll #16

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING

Date

02/04/20 $

01/29/20 $

01/24/20 $

01/31/20 $

2/3/2020

Amount

192,382.94

4,753.56

107,438.12

150,959.80

455,534.42

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsx020320



A1e1a103s ‘playaput H Apuam

uewpnq 1 eyuepn uewiey) 3IA ‘UeH [ maynew

SJ900p 4 sawef uewwuiey) ‘Asjnesey g uyor

:uauwnd9|as

‘9|NPayds siyy ul paweu
saied ayy ojun Aed 03 pa1daJip ase noA pue saweu yoea jsuiede 313s wns Ay}
anoqe paisi| suoneudosdde ayy 0} 9jgeasdieyd pue anp st 313yl 1ey3 Aj11uad 03 si siyf

v6°2Z8€°T6T $ SIN3NISYNESId V1Ol
SYIP9Y) PapIOA - S V/N ysnosyy V/N :¥IGWNN XD 40 143
sjuawAed HOV 6T°€SO‘SE ) qort ysnosyy 88¢T YIgWNN 143
sjuswAed Juoa33 - $ Vv/N ysnouys V/N *HIGNNN XDIHD
sjuawAed )oayD SL°6ZELST S 20LCTE ysnosyx v99¢TE “H3IdINAN HD3HD

0Z0z ‘vAenigay  :31VA XDIHD
Yv0C #dV LNVHYVM

LNVYYVM 318VAVd SINNOIDV
14353d INNOW 40 NMOL



ONILNI¥d 0TZ9S 0990CCT ¥¥ 1IST

SM00d ILNIWLIWWOD ONILNIMd S9TEETS :9DToAUL
vy IST vv¥02dv 0zZ0Z/LTI/TO 9T€€ECS ANIVWN 40 ALISYIAINN HHL SCOT aldd 0z0T/%0/20 869CTIE
8L°S0€E TIVILOL L69CTE ADHHD
dIindd dv1 0Z28€S CTSSOSST 8L°S0€
. WA-butqny xoTdwes €09¢-H UOBAL I140ST - 8€£88865 :@dTOAUIL
8L°S0¢€ ¥v¥0cdav ozoz/€z/tTo0 8€8886S dJ0D DILSVId SHLVLS dIdLINN 6€L ardd 020z/%¥0/20 L69CTIE
957919 sIVYIOL 969CT¢ ADFHD
SWJOJINN 008€S TSSO0SST S9°60T
WH-SWIOITUN MM 0€6C2€ELCLTCO :9DTOAUIL
S9°60T vv¥02dav 0zoz/6z/10 0€62€LTLTO dJOD LSYTJAINN
SINJOJdINN 008€S OO0TOSST €9°¢vl
SINJOJINN 008€S 00SCSST 00°0C
SIRIO4INN 008€S O00STSST 00°S¢E
WI-SWIOITUN MSW/D3d/AMH 6C6CELTLTZO :3D0TOAUTL
€9°86T vv02dv ozoz/6z/10 6C6C2€ELTLTO ddod LSYTIAINN
SIWJOAINN 008€S CSSO0SST S9°60T
WH-SWIOJITUN MM O00ETELTLZO :°9DTOAUT
S9°60T yv¥02dvw ozoz/zz/10 O00ETELTLCO dJ0D LSYTAINO
SIWJOJAINN 008€S O00TOSST €9 €VT
SIWIOJINN 008€S 00SZSST 00702
SIWJOAINN 008€S O00STSST 00°SE
WI-swIoITun D3d/MSW/AMH 66CTELTLTO :9DTOAUL
€9°86T yv0Zdv 0co0z/zz/T0 662T€ELTLTO dy¥0D ILSYIJAINN LEL aldd 0z0Z/%0/2T0 969CTIE
00°%96'T SIVIOL S69CT¢E ADFHD
g0I440 NMOL-IIANJILNI/FTIVD 0LLT 0STSS 000TZZT 00°%¥96°T
9D0TJIJO UMOL 3I3uxajul O0ZOZCTOTTO9LISLES :™®DTOAUL
00°%96 T j444:\4 ozoz/o0z/T0 OCOCTOTTO9LTSLES J719Y0 JINIYM HWIL OLLT axdd 020T/%¥0/20 S69TTE
0o0"oL SIVLOL ¥69CT1¢€ ADFHOD
Ld3a dDOITO0d-LINYILNI/ITIVD TLLT 0STSS 000TZZT 00°0L
ISMOJ, suoTledTUnNUWo) DO 0ZZZIOT09S8LSTL :9dToAaul
00°0L vvo0cdv ozoz/zz/10 0CZZTOTO09S8LSTL HI19YD YENIUYM HWIL CTSZ ardd 0202Z/%0/20 ¥69CTIE
00°0¢€ SIVLOL €69CT€E ADHHO

OSdd TLA IDIOANI

LAN INVIIVM od  =IVA ANI IDIOANI IWYN JOANIA HJAL  HIVA JHD ON NDFHD
9908 punig Texsusd HE-63D 00TOT 00T :INAODDVY HSVD
qspysode ; TYNJNOL SINIAWASANESIA HSVYD d/V noAT15069

a 319890 3JUNOK JO UMOTL LO:ZT 020Z/0€/T0




1ddd 3DITO4-LINYILNI/ITIYD TLLT 0STSS O000TZZT 00°0€
ISMOJ, UOTIeDTUNUWOD SIAANW 0ZZZTOTO0SSBLSTL :9dToaul
00°0¢ vv¥0Zdv ozoz/zz/10 0ZZZTOTO0SS8LSTL dJTaY0 JINIVM HWIL T1ISZ ardd 0z0zZ/%¥0/20 €69Z1¢
00°sZc IYIOL Z69TT€E MDHEHD
INIVN ® SYIVdEd NED 00%¥SS OTTOPPT 00°ScZ
SUOTIRIQTITRD 3}IOod buTtunl-9‘!Iepey-¢ ISI8E :aDTOAUT
00°ScCc vv02av ozoz/€z/10 IST8¢€E ONI dVT NOILVJHITYD HAWL ¥TL aLid 020Z/%¥0/T0 T69ZIE
00" ¥SL IVIOL T69CTE 2IDEHD
Md-ssng uotun cvLve 00T 00°¥%SL
SWOATWHId AdVN¥EHd 0220 :8dToAuI
00" vSL yv02dv 0zoz/Lz/10 0ZzZo 0vE# TYDOT NOINN SYALSWYAL ¥69 dalydd 0zoz/%¥0/Z0 169ZTE
00°LS8 TYIOL 069CTE MDFHD
dDOVILSOd O%¥TES 00S02ZT 00°T€E
IOVLS0d 0¥TES <CSS0SST 0€°S
d9OVYI.S0d O%¥TES OTTOVPPT 0T 6L
dOVLSOd 494 O¥TES O0V¥02CT SO°TIS
HOVLSOd O¥TES O0OTOTO09 0S°S6T
HDVY.LS0d O¥TES 0050221 0S°96C
dDVLS0d O¥VTES 0220221 S6°1¢
dOVY.LS0d 0PTES 0LLOZZT 0L 1T
IOVLSOd 0vTES OTITOVPT OE€E 6¥
dOVYILS0d 0PTES 09902ZT 0S°9¢C
dDYLS0d OPTES OTTO0ZZT 0T 69
ITTI=x sbejsod 0Z60T0 :9dTO0AUI
00°LS8 vv¥02dv 0z0Z/60/10 0Z60T0 SEMOd AHINLId T8S ardd 020Z/%¥0/20 069CTE
00°0€¢ ‘IVIOL 689CT¢E ADHHD
SNOILDOINNOD D0d 09%SS 00ZO0TO09 00°0€E
I0qIRY TESS YONI] wooq 1Z8%¥ :90TOAUT
00°0€¢€ yv02dav 0zZ0Z/%1/T0 1Z8v¥ ONI MO¥DALLAd M Y 0LS aidd 0z0Z/%0/20 689C1¢€
0L 6ST :IYIOL 889CT¢ MDIHD
LNIVA 3 SYIVdFd NID 00%SS O0OTOSST 0L 6ST
rd SNODIS 08¥%8LT :9dTOAUTL
0L 6ST vyv0cdv ozoz/zz/T0 08%8LT AN J40 dy¥0D INIT-VYWJdd S9S axdd 0z0Z/v¥0/Z0 889CTE
DSHA TILd IDIOANI
LAN INVIIVM od dILVd ANI IDIOANT JWVN JOANIA HJAL dLVd dHD ON XO3HD
9908 pung Texsusp HI-53D 00TOT 00T :LNQODDV HSVYD
qspysode TVNINOL SINIWISANASIA HSYD d4/V noA15069

33989 JUNOK 3JO UMOJ,

5

L0:ZT 0Z0Z/0€/TO




6L°9LY STIVIOL L89TTE ADHEHO

dOVSN-ANOHdHTAL 0ZTSS 000TZZT 6L°9L9
sabaeyp suoydsTal 0ZT0 :9d0TOoAUTL
6L°9L9 yv02dvw 0zoz/zz/10 0cZtIo SNOILVYDINNWNOD LIO OTTZ axdd 0202Z/%0/20 LB8B9TIE
00°00S’'¥ TIYIOL 989CT¢ ADFHD
uoTIONIISUOD 0TLLS 8¥%0000€ 00°00S'¥
s3 peoe uotjels dungd 9%66 :@0TOAUI
00°00S’'¥ vv0cdv 0Z0Z/€T/10 9v66 ONI ‘SILVIDOSSY JYIATO ¥6L ardd 0zoz/v¥0/20 98921¢€
00 €T SIVLOL S89CT¢E ADHHD
AN TIS-INIVW ® JIVddy 95a1d TE€EY 002SS 0€E€O0VP¥PT 00 €EPT
uoT309dSUT I01eADTD 23B]1S Tenuuy 60€9L€E0 :™DTOAUT
00" €VT yv0Zdav 0z0Z/91/10 60€9LED0 AYIS NOILDHASNI JOLVAHTH TYNOILUN S98T aLrdd 020z/%¥0/T0 S8921E
69°G66°'C SIVILOL ¥89CT1¢€ ADHEHD
10d-dxd pIod LT-¥IVAAY ATOIHAA 80T¥ 00TSS OTTIOP¥YT S9°LOY
80TV Sped 9a3exd/sIoj0y TIS96T :9d0T1TOAUT
S9° L9V Yv¥024dv 020Z/€2/10 T1s961 SI¥v¥d OLAV TY¥LSVOD
LL QU044 TT-YIV4EY HTOIHIA LOEY 00TSS O0¢ce0PPT 96°L8
LL O3 90TAISS 692961 :3adTOAUT
96°L8 vv¥0zdv 0zoz/cz/10 692961 SIL¥¥d OLNV TYISYOD
INIVIN 3 SYIVdId NIO 00%SS 00TO0SST 89799
T¥ STIVE JITIVIL 69TL6T :8dTOAUT
89°99 yv0zdav 0zo0z/%T/10 69TL6T SI¥¥d OLNY TYLSVOD
INIVW ® SYIVdIE NID 00%SS O0O0TO0SST 66°6S
¥ dSOH ¥IV dOHS 816961 :=D0TOAUT
66°6S yvo0zZdav ozoz/vz/10 8T696T SLYYd OLNV TYILSYOD
INIVN 3 SYIVdId NIED 00%SS O00TO0SST 00°08T
T¥¢ AT1710d THIHM dOHS 0€696T :9dTOoAUT
00°08T ¥v02dy¥ 0202/%2/10 0€6961 SIL¥¥d OLNV TYLSYOD
LNIVIN ® SYIVdIY NED 00%¥SS O00TOSST 08°¢€
1Y sd1nd dOHS 98€96T :3d0TOAUL
08¢ yv¥02dv ozoz/zez/10 98€961 SI¥¥d OILNY TYLSYOD
INIVIN ¥ SYIVddd NID 00%SS O00TOSST TL'TTIT

OSHA 1L FDIOANI

LIN INVIIYM od  =EIvVd ANI ADIOANI IWVYN ¥OANIA HJAL  HIVA MHD ON MDAHD
9908 Pung feasusd H-H5ID 00TOT 00T :INQODDY HSVD
qspysode TYNIAOL SINIAWISANGSIA HSVD d/¥Y noA15069

ZT a 3I9890 3JUNOK JO UMOTL L0:ZT 020Z/0€/TO

ey e




1Y saybtem Tosym 9ZL96T :3DTOAUIL
IL°TIT ¥¥0Zdy 0zoz/€2/10 9ZL961 SI¥VYd OLAY TYLISYOD
INIYW ® SYIVddId NID 00%SS L990SST ¥6°9T
INIYW ® SJYIVday NID 00%SS 9990GST ZL'SS
W~ (HAN) OESXAE Pue (AS) €SY ~S3[2g I9mOTg L9V EYS :dDTOAUI
99°2L vv0zZav 0z0z/vZ/10 L9VEDS SI¥¥d OLONY TYISYOD
INIVW ® JIVddd 9aI1d 002SS L990SST 8L 99
WH-Sd0 dIMM AS X03J Ax®33eq PTOV Q1 TBSS TI-SSH TOPEPS :@DTOAUT
8L°99 ¥v0zdv 020Z/€2/T0 TOVEDS SILYYd OLNY TY.LSYOD
JIVdEY HTDIHIA 001SS ZSS0SST $S°269
Zm-whwnm.mz pue sped ~wH0u0M 2)eag mH#MH.H TLEZET :3D0TOAUT
¥5°269 yv0zdy 0z0zZ/¥%T/10 1L6261 SI¥Yd OLAV TYISYOD
INIVIW ® S¥IVddd NID 00%¥SS 00TO0SST 8Z 91T
TV INVILINId dOHS 88T96T :3DTOAUIL
82 91T yv0zday 0zoz/zz/10 88T961 SI¥¥d OLAV TYILSYO0D
INIVW ® Sd¥IVddy NID 00%SS O00TOSST LZT°S
TV IHOIT €E€HIL 080961 :@dTOAUI
LT S ¥v02dvY ozoz/zz/10 080961 SLY¥d OLNY TYISY0D
INIVW ® S¥IVddy NID 00%SS O00TOSST 80 LL
IY¥ NIVHD MONJL dOHS S86G6T :9DTOAUIL
80" LL ¥vocdy 0zoz/zz/To0 586561 SI¥Yd OLAY TYLSY0D
INIYW ® SJYIVdId NAD 00%SS O00TOSST ST €LT
TV LIM IHODIT OTHIL 986S6T :92DTOAUI
ST ELT ¥v0zav ozoz/zz/tTo 986561 SI¥¥d OLNV TYISYOD
INIVIW ® S¥IVAHd NID 00%SS O00TO0SST 86°C¥F
TV JILTId JIAVOT T89G61 :9dTOAUIL
86°CV vv0zavy 0zoz/12/10 189561 SILIYd OLAY TYILSYOD
LL Q04 TT-¥IVAdd FTIDOIHAA  LOEY O0TSS OEEOFPPT 68°S
LI I03 s3ixed 8LLZET :@dTOAUIL
68°§S v¥02dY 020Z/€1/T0 8LLZ6T SILYYd OLNV TYISYOD
INIVIN ® S¥IVdEY NAD 00%SS O00TOSST 0Z°0LTI
TY SNYD IV SEHIL PSLEGT :8dTOAUL
0Z°0LT Pv02dvy 0202/91/10 PSLE6T SI¥Yd OLOV TYISYOD
INIVW ® S¥IVdAd NID 00%SS O00TOSST 66°TT
Y YIHSYTd dOHS 99ZS6T :3adTOAUL
66°TT yv0ozday 0202/02/T0 992S6T SI¥Vd OLAY TYLSVOD
INIVW % SYIVAFI NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST €6°S¥
¢ SIHDIT SSHIDIDVIL LETS6T :9¥dTOAUT
€6°S¥ ¥02dav 0202/02/10 LETS6T SI¥¥Yd OLAY TYLSYOD
0SIA ILA ADIOANI
LIN INVIIVM 0od  FIVd ANI FIDIOANI AWYN JOANHA FJXL  HIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 pung Texausd HE-53D 00TO0T 00T :INOODDV HSVYD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISYNEISIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
1T d 319890 JUNOW 3JO UMOL L0:ZT 0Z0Z/0€/10

“lipnnjos dio o




INIVN ® SYIVAIY NID 00¥SS O0O0TOSST 98°16
T¥ SIHOIT dN MOVd QdT SH#IL : 8€CS6T :9dToAUL
98°T6 vyv0Zdv ozoz/o0z/10 8€ZS6T SILYVd OLNV TVILSVOD -
LNIVN 3 SYIVAIY NID 00%SS O0OTOSST 9€°6¢€
I¢ INIOL-0N1 SSADIDYIL 9€CS6T :°dTOAUL
9€°6¢€ vv0cdv 0z0z/02Z/10 9€2S6T SLYVd OLNV TVILSVYOD
INIVW 3 SYIVdIY NID 00%¥SS O0O0TOSST 96°L
TV dINTd ONILJVLS dOHS I8¥S6T :9dTOAUT
96" L yvo2Zdvy ozoz/12/10 I8%S6T SIY¥VYd OLNVY TYLSYOD
(MEN) Z snd - SIAW 90T6 00Z6S O0O0TO66T ZL ZL
TV HZ233¥4 ILNV Z#snd 06¥S6T :9dTOoAUT
cL-cL vv02dv ozoz/tz/10 06%S6T SI¥Vd OLOV TVILSVOD
LNIVN ® SYIVdIY NID 00%SS O0OTOSST 8L ET
TY¢ 47109 Ja3aAvoT €80€¥S :9OTOAUL
8L ET vyv0cdv 0z0Z/LT/T10 €80€EVS SI¥VYd OLAVY TVILSVOD
ILNIVIW ® SYIVdId NID 00%SS OOTOSST 69°¥%
TY IHOIT YOWIIW OTHIL I¥8Z61T :9dTOAUI
69° ¥ vvoczdv 0z0Z/%T/10 Tv826T SLYYd OLNV TVILSVYOD
ILNIVN % SYIVAHIY NID 00%¥SS O0OO0TOSST 68766
TV S¥dILTIA JIAVOT S86%6T :°DTOAUL
68766 vvocdv 0zoz/0zZ/T0 S86V6T SILJ¥d OLOV TV.ILSVOD
INIVN ® SYIVAII NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 0% 6
TY JOLOANNOD YIANNOL CL6T6T :3dTOoAUL
ov-°6 vyvocdav 0zoz/¥T/T0 ZL6C6T SI¥Vd OLAV TTVILSYOD
INIVAN 3 SYIVdIY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST ¥¥°8
TV SHAVTId ¥ddIM JIAVOT €6VH¥6T :90TOAUT
vv'8 vv0cCdv 020Z/LT/TO €6vbet SILY¥d OLAV TVILSYOD
INIVW ® SYIVdIY NID 00%¥SS 0LLOCZT %1 0%
*I93DT3S uoTldoadsul - sSjIed OpPeIOTOD 6T888T :90TOAUT
vL 0% vvocdv 0z0Z/€0/10 61888T SILY¥Yd OLNV TY.LSVOD
LL QY04 TT-¥YIVdHEd HTOIHIA LOEY 00TSS O0€EEOPPT T8°8FT
LI X03F s3xed 2DTAISS 109261 :9dTOAUT
I8°8%T v¥02dvy 020Z/€T/T0 T0926T SIYVd OLNVY TVILSYOD 09TZ aryd 0z0z/%0/20 ¥89CIE
0z €0z’'0L STIYIOL €89C2T¢€ ADEHD
I TT-LHANN [AYA 24 00T S6°¥¢EE
Telusg-LHINN viLvc 00T 9€°€LE'T
UOTSTA-LHIWN STLYC 00T 6T°86T
da@ °FTTI-LHIWW €ILYC 00T 09°8C
SITT-LHANN [AVA 44 00T 09°ST
OSHA 1L FDIOANI
LAN LNVIIVM od dLVA ANT dOIOANI dWVYN JOaNdAA HJAL dLVd dHD ON dOdHD
9908 pungd [exsusp HI-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDV HSYD
qgspysode TYNJIAOL SINIWASINGSIA HSVD 4/V noiT5069

0T d

319890 JUNOR JO UMOTL
Uonnjos ;

Ty o

L03ZT 020Z/0€/TO




dI-IHIWN TiLVC 00T T6°9¢€6
TEeOTPSW-LHIANWN 0TLYC 00T 0L SZI'¥
TeOTPOW - LHANWN 0TL¥Z 00T 0T1°S90°Z
TeOTPSW - LHANN 0TLYCT 00T 6L°%CT‘19
SWOAINIYd AJVNIgdd . 0220 :9dT1OAUT
0Z°€0Z‘0L vvozZdav 0z02Z/%1/T0 0220 HLTVIH SHIAOTIWI TYdIDINNW INIYIW 6Z% aryd 0z0z/v¥0/20 €8921¢
00°0S¢ IYIOL ZT89Z2TE ADFHD
Butdung ot1ades gsmmy 0Z9%S 000SEET 00 0SE
‘Juswasanquiay Butdung duel otades 6 T¥T60HSNTITVAOY :9DTOAUT
00°0S¢E vv¥02dv 6102/%1/60 6 TV T60HSNTATYAOY TTIHOLIN d HAJSOL 2TT9Z aryd 0z0z/%¥0/20 289ZIE
9Z°¥80°T TIVIOL T89CTE ADHHD
19bpng_ssoxn O0TLLS SE0000E 90°98C
s3 3jxom 3YBTT 399135 $668T :9DTOAUI
90982 vvocdv 020Z/91/T0 v668T ONI DI¥IDETH W DO W
INIVI ® JIVdEY ©a1g 00ZSS 9990SST 0Z°82L
WH-3uwseqg s3ybt Aousbiswg JIMM HAN xtedsy+ooerday S668T :9D0TOAUT
0c-8cCL vvocav 0z0Z/LT/TO S668T ONI DI¥LOETH W D W
LNIVA 3 SYIVATd NID 00%¥SS 00TOSST 00°0L
. Ld 3@Ivayd qaxid 6568T :20ToAUT
00° 0L vv0ocdav 020Z/90/T0 6S68T ONI OI¥IDHTH W O W €TI¥ ardd 0z0z/%¥0/20 189ZTIE
09°16T'9 TYIOL 089CT€E ADEHO
aNvs ® ITIVS 00Z€S O00TOSST 09°T6Z‘9
£4 3NOD 9 dDI O¥HZ SANIW DILVW 9TTESANI :8dTOoAUT
09°162°9 (44 4:\4 6102/1€/21 9TTESANI SILONAOYd TVdIDINANW HAILVAONNI T9ST alryd 0z0Z/%¥0/T0 089CTE
817692 SIVIOL 6L9CT¢ ADFHO
ININGINOd ¥YIHIO 006€S ZTSSOSST 81°69C
WI-0C8SSLOE SAXeYD I932WMOTd dIMM HAN HOVH CT 8EELSTINI :3DdTOAUL
8T 692 vv02dvy 0202/L0/TO 8EELSTNI 0D HDIAYES SOINOYLSNANI 9T¥I alyd 0z0T/%¥0/20 6L9CTE
00°0S fIYIOL 8L9CTE ADIHD
SdIHSYHIWIN ® SHNd 00Z%S O0E€EO¥VHPT 00°0S
sanp Tenuue YIDH 0Z0Z :9oTOoAUT
00°0S v¥02dav 0z0z/€2/T0 0202 DOSSY ¥HALHODIA HJYIA ALNNOD MDODNVH 900T airyd 0z0Z/¥%¥0/20 8L9ZTIE
TL°886'F%T SIVIOL LL9ZTE JADFHD
OS5dd ILAd FADIOANI
LIAN INVIIVM od dILVd ANI JOIOANI HWUN JOANIA HJXL dI¥d dHD ON MDJHD
9908 pung Texsusp HE-B53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDV HSVD
qspysode TYNANOL SINIWASANESIA HSVD d/Y noA15069

6 d

31989 JUNOR JO UMOJ

LO:ZT 0Z20Z/0€/TO



TOJILNOD HA €TZES 9990SST 00°0%E'T
WI-dIMM HAN DST3isned £05/710I3uoD Hd 8GZSST00E :3dTOAUT
00°0vE’T vv02dv 0zoz/LT/T0 852SST00€E ONI STUDIWHHD SOJDUVH
ANVYS 3 ITVS 00Z€S O0O0TOSST 6T°669°T
rd LIVS 08€SSTO0E :3DdToAUTL
61°669°'T yv0ozdav ozoz/zz/T0 08€SST00€ ONI STYDIWHHD SOJDIUVH
aNvs 3 ITVYS 00Z€S O00TOSST 98°02L'T
rg IIVS SEESSTO0E :9dTOoAUT
98°0ZL'T vv02dv 0z0z/02Z/T0 SEESSTO0E ONI STUDIWHHD SOJDIVH
dNVS %3 LTIVS 00Z€ES O0OTOSST L9°869'T
rd LIVS 88CSST00E :3dTOAUL
L9°869°T vyv0cdv 0z0zZ/02/T0 88299T100€ ONI STUDIWIHD SOYDYVH
aNvys »® L17IVS 00Z€S O00TOSST ST HIL’T
rda LTYS 0LZSSTO0E :@dToaul
ST PIL’'T vv02dv 0z0Z/LT/TO0 0LZSSTO0€E ONI STYDIWHHD SOIDIVH
aNvs ® IIVS 00Z€ES OOTOSST S9°S99°'T
rd LIVS L8TSSTO0E :9@dTOAUL
S9°599°'T vv0zdv ozoz/o0z/T0 L8TSSTO0E ONI STUYDIWIHD SOUDAVH
aNYsS ® IIVS 00Z€S O0O0TOSST %L ¥89'T
Cq ates €STSST00E :3dTOAUL
vL ¥89°T vv02dav 020Z/€T/TO €STSSTO0€E ONI STYDIWIHD SO¥OYVH
aNvs 3 LIIVS 00Z€S O0O0TOSST 6L PEL'T
(g ates ZSTSST00E :adToAUL
6L VEL'T vvozdv 0z0Z/€T/10 ZSTSST00€E ONI STUDIWIHO SOYDUVH
aNvs 3 ITIVS 00Z€ES O0O0TOSST 99°0€L'T
Lq ates CLTSSTO00E :9dTOoAUI
99°0€L'T ¥v02dvy 0202/%1/T0 ZLTSSTO0€E ONI STUDIWAHD SOJYDIVH ¥90T ardd 0z0Z/%0/20 LL9TTE
SLTEST SIVIOL 9L9CTE 2ADHEHD
ILONA3Id IN=YIH STI¥ZS 0080CCT SL™EST
294 UTWPY WIH Z8C0009T0-200CT :9dToAUT
SLTEST yvoezdav ozoz/zz/10 ¢820009T0-20021T ONI DIWYNAQ dNO¥d 0LPT ax¥d 0z0z/¥0/20 9L9TTE
00°0S0°T IYIOL SL9ZIE MDIHD
INIYN 3 JIVdII NID 00%SS 00TOTO09 00°0SO0’T
sdwex 3oop o1Tqnd pue Yiiou JO uoridadsut TI98ZTITIT0 :9dTOAUIL
00°0S0°T vv0cdv 0z0Z/LT/T0 T98CTTITO OTT SHLVYIDOSSY ® NOLSNHOL 4 D T6ZC aLdd 020Z/%0/20 SLI9TTE
DSaA TIAd FADIOANI
LAN LNVIIVM od dLVAd ANI dDIOANI HWVN JOANIA HJAL dIVAd dHD ON XMDIHD
9908 pung Texsusd HE-53D 00TOT 00T :LNNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TUNINOL SINHWHSINEGSIA HSVD d/V¥ noA15069
8 d 3I1889@ JUNOW JO UMOJ

v. uonnios dig

LO:ZT 020Z/0€/T10



00° 0¥ SIVIOL #L9C1¢ ADHHD
INIVIW ® SYIVAEE NID 00¥SS 000ZSST 00°0F%
rd SYEADILS 690Z :90TOoAUT
00°0% vv¥0zdv ozoz/€z/T0 6902 SYFANNYS AdVD 0CTI dardd 0z0z/¥0/20 ¥L9TTIE
08°1I80‘¥%T TTIYLOL €L9CTE ADHHD
ALIDI¥NLOETH 0T0SS L990GST 08°2€9°C
WH-OTIJO3TH dIMM AS HMM 08891 0ZSTTIO L-%PELSO0T :=dToaUuI
08°2€9°'2 yv02dv 020Z/S1/T0 0ZSTTO0 L-PPELSOOT ANIVN YIEWH
ALIDI¥LOHATH 0TO0SS L990SST L9°0SE
WI-DTIIDDTH Sd AIeIqTT AS HMM L80Z 0Z9TTO0 ¥-L¥PELSOOT :9dToaul
L9°0S¢E y¥02dv 0z0z/91/10 0Z9TTO0 ¥-LPELSOOT ANIVIN YIIRWI
ALIDI¥LIDHETH 0T0SS L990SST S9°S¥¢E
WI-OTIIOSBTH Sd =210 uosqedg HMM 6%0C OZ9TTO 8-6¥VELSOO0T :9dToaul
S9°S¥e vv¥0zdvy 020Z/91/10 0Z9TTIO0 8-6%ELSOO0T INIVN YIIWd
ALIDI¥LDITH 0T0SS L990SST 08 €9¢€
WI-OTIQAOSTH S4d =@d0U=ad AS HMM Z9TZ 0Z9TTO0 ZC-9%€ELSO0T :8dTOoAUI
08°€9¢ i 444\ 0z0z/91/T0 0Z9TTO Z-9¥%€ELSO0T ANIYN YIEWE
ALIDI¥LIDIETH 0T0SS 8990SST L9 9¢€
WH-OTIAOSTH Sd TTTH HS HMM O€T 0Z9TTO 8-8TEE000T :°DTOAUI
L9°9¢ yv¥02davy 0zoz/91/10 0Z9TTO0 8-8TEE000T ANIVIN YIIWI
ALIDIHLOETH 0T0SS 8990SST 8L°L9S
WH-2TIXI09Td Sd 240D Adexg HMM 0€EEE 0Z90TO0 €-LEELSOOT :9dToAUT
8L°L9S yv0cav 020Z/90/10 0Z90T0 €-LEELSOOT INIVN YIEWIE
ALIDI¥LOATH 0T0SS 9990SST 2S°680°T
WH-OTIIDSTH Sd 2199135 ©OS HMM VIED 0Z90TO0 9-%E€EELSO0T :9dToAUul
Z5°680°'T yv02dv 0z0Z/90/T0 0Z90T0 9-FEELSOOT ANIVA YIINI
ALIDIVLOHETH O0T0SS OOTOTIO9S S6°6C
xomod uswsayoek ymy 98 0Z90TO0 €-€ZELSOOT :°@dTOAUT
S6°6C vv02dv 020Z/90/10 0Z90T0 €-€ZELSO0T ANIVN YIEWIE
ALIDI¥LOATH 0T0SS 9990SST ¥0°8SC
WH-DTIIOSTT Sd SI00W AxeH HMI ¥9¥T 0ZLOTO S-€PELSO0T :¥dTOAUT
¥0°8S¢C (44 k4:\"4 0z0Z/L0/TO 0ZLOTO S-€PELSOOT NIV VIIWd
ALIDI¥LOETH 0T0SS 9990SST 09°I¥0’‘S
WH-OTIJDO9TH 4IMM HIN HMM 080%€ 0ZLOTO 0-6TEE000T :@dTOAUTL
09°I¥0'S vv¥02dv 020Z/L0/T0O 0ZLOTO 0-6TEE000T ANIVIN YIHINIE
ALIDIYLOATH 0T0SS 9990SST 95°6€C'T
OSdd 1TIAd FADIOANI
LIAN INVIIVM od dIVA ANI dDIOANI IWYN JOANIA HJAL dIVd dHD ON JdDIHD
9908 Ppungd Texausn HI-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDV HSVD
qspysode TYNJNOL SINSWISINESIA HSYD d/V nok15069
L d

33989 JUNOK JO UMOJT,

L03ZT 0Z0Z/0€/TO




WI-OTIIOSTH Sd SA0D IV4TID HMM LTLS 0CLOTO 9-6TELSO0T :9dTOAUL

95°6€Z'T yvozav 0z0z/L0/TO 0ZLOTO 9-6CELSO0T INIYW YIINd
ALIDIVLOATH 0T0SS 9990SST 8€°SC
WI-OTI3O3TH Sd ¥A ILDS HMI 6S 0Z80T0 T-ZCELSO0T :™°TOoAUuI
8€°9¢C vv0cdv 020Z/80/T0 0Z80T0 T-2CELSOOT ANIVIN YIINWd
QI T-SIHOIT LIIJLS TT0SS O0090%%T 897867
rd SdH SIHDIT LAFYLS UMY 6¢€€ 0Z60T0 ¥-8CELSO0T :9dToAul
897867V vv0cdv 02z02/60/TO 0Z60T0 ¥-8CELSOOT INIVIN YIINI
YIS OHD dSAT-ALIDIYLOIATH 0T0SS 000€SST 2¢S°9T
L9 YIDIVHO LINN FATIA YOIVH 0% UMY S 0Z90T0 €-96TSPSOT :3d0TOAUL
2591 vvocdv 02z0Z/90/T0 0Z90T0 €-96T1S¥SOT ANIVAN YIIWNA
ALIDIVLOITH 0T0SS O0O0TOT09 €€°69S'T
aamod eutxew ymy 00%6 0Z90T0 S-9T€8SSOT :°DTOAUI
€€°69S'T 44414 0z0z/90/10 0Z90T0 S-9T1€8SSOT ANIVN YIIWA
TOOHDS AYVINIWITH dW 0026S O0O0TO066T S8°ST
K3TOoTI3D9T® TOoOd peo¥y AOorL HMM T 0Z60T0 T-TVPELSOOT :®DTOAUT
S8°ST vvocav 02z02/60/T0 0Z60T0 T-TPELSOOT INIVIN YIIWd CP8T ardd 0z0z/¥0/T0 €L9Z1E
88 €TV SIVIOL CTL9TTE ADEHOD
SINJOJINN 008¢€S 00SZSST 96°CST
83 dW s3jooq A3lsjes 6S€CT :3D0TOAUL
96 °CST vyvocdvw ozoz/tz/10 6S€ECT HYO0LS HOHS ATIWVA SIIAND
SIWIOJAINN 008€S O0O0TOSST 96°¢€¥l
s3 DY s300q A3ojes ¥9vZz :eoTOAUL
96 E€VT yv02dv 0zoz/StT/T10 vovce HYOLS HOHS ATINWVA SILIND
SWJOJINN 008€S 00TOSST 96°911
s31 pr sjooq A3sges S9%ZZ :°9DTOAUI
96° 91T 444\ 020Z/ST/TO0 sovee HYOLS HOHS ATIWVA SIIIND 9€T ardd 0c0z/¥0/20 zTL9TZIE
€€ 9L SIVLOL TLO9CTE ADHHD
SHITddNS dDIJ40 000€S OOTOTOS €€°9L
XOq pTe 23SaTJ] 0ZTCS9LSTOS :sdToaul
€€°9L ¥v0cdv 0z0Z/90/10 02ZS9LSTOS Z "ON NOILWVJOJIOD SVINID 8¢ZC ardd 0z0Z/%0/20 TL9TIE
00°002'T IVLIOL 0L9CTE ADHFHD
SIYO1d /SONIVOON-dIN0d TZTLS O00TOT09 00°00C'T
purTTTd uayoIq 3JO TEAOCWSI 09GT :9doTOAUI
00°00C'T yvoZdav 020Z/S0/T0 09ST SNOLONIN TIFIATIM ¥LST ardd 0zoZ/%¥0/20 0L9TIE
OSHA TId FDIOANI
LAN LNVIIVM od JLVAd ANI dDIOANI dWVYN JOANIA HJIAL dILVAd XHD ON XDAHO
9908 pungd Texsusd HA-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDV HSVYD
qspysode TYNINOL SINAWASANESIA HSYD d4/¥ noL15069

3I9S89 JUNOW JFO UMO],

9 d

LO:ZT 020Z/0€E/TO




€5°€25'¥C

*IVIOL 699CT¢

ADIHD

6TT0L0 SMOPUTIM HS-AsS®¥ bpid ad
309loxd jusweoeTdel MOPUTIM Z UOTIeR]S

ceEy 0LvvC

00€0%0F €S €ZS'¥PT

S6T-LSTSTOT :8dToaul

€5°€2S‘¥C yvozav 6102/ST/21 S6T-LSZSTOT ONI SNOS ® NITMONd d D Z8 alrdd 0¢0z/%0/20 699C1I¢
TZ vS8 STIYIOL 899C1¢ MDEHD
SWJOJAINN 008€S OTTIOPPT TO9 TIOT
TX dep TIMS I23UTM 12500Z :9dToaul
T9° 191 ¥v¥0cdv 020Z/91/T0 TZs002 ONI ALIAVS ¥ JYId TRHINAY
SWJ0J4INN 008€S 0EEO¥PVPT S8 LIE
sjooq pue swiojTun A3ing 86200C :9dTOAUI
S8°LTE y¥0cav 0Z0Z/0T/10 862002 ONI ALZAVS ¥ HIId TRAINAY
SIWJO4AINN 008¢€S O0teE0PPT S6°69
swrogzTtun A3ng L6Z00T :9dToAUT
S6°69 yv¥0Cdv 0zoz/01/TO0 L6200C ONI ALIAVS B3 JJIAd TYIINAY
SWJ0JINN 008€S OEEO¥PVPT 08 ¥OE
swrojytun A3ng 96200 :=D0TOoAUT
08-°¥%0¢ yv02avy 0z0Z/0T/10 962002 ONI ALIAVS ® HIId TVIINAY 91 ardd 0202/%0/20 899CTE
9T 9L TIYIOL L99C1¢€ ADHHD
TdNd DONILVIH 00¥€S OO0TOTO0S ST 9L
uswsayoek seb di Teb z-se 198ZFT :9d0T10AUTL
9T 9L vv02Zdayv 0zoz/60/1T0 1982v1 OTT TdNd VIQUOVY 192¢ axdd 020Z/%¥0/20 L99TTE
00°829 SI¥LOL 999CT¢€ MDOEHD
TaNnd HONIIVIH 00v€ES O00TOSST 00°829
£rd ANYdOo¥d 1eb s8L ¥98C¥1T :=9D0TOoAUT
00829 vv¥02dv 0202/60/T0 ¥982Z%1 OTT TaNd YIAYOY €922 aidd 0z0Z/%¥0/20 999CT¢
¥9° 922 TYLOL S99CT€ ADHHD
TdNd ONILVIH 00¥€S O0O0TIOTOS9S ¥9°9CC
I93sewxoqiey seb dl Teb €° €8¢ 098Z%T :@d0T10AUT
¥9°92¢ yvoZdv 0z0zZ/60/10 098C¥%T OT1 TdHNd YIAYDVY 292 arydd 020Z/%0/Z0 S99CTIE
vZ° SLY SIYIOL $99C1¢ MDEHD
DSdQ LA FDIOANI
L3N INVIIVM od dLVd ANI dDIOANI dWVYN JOaNIA JdJXL dLVd JXHD ON dDIHD
9908 pung Texausd HA-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDV HSVD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISANLESIA HSVO d4/VY noLT5069
S d

uonnios di

3I9s39 JUNOK JO uMmMog,

L0:ZT 0zZ0Z/0€/10




LNIVN 3 ¥IVddd OaT1d 002SS L990SST ¥C €0¢€
WH-92Z99I3J3TUY buTrdesT ISTTOHd dIMM AS : SY9L¥ :9DTOAUL
vcreoe vv¥0cdv ozoz/1Z/10 SYoLV ONI TYOINVHOINW WLV
LNIVIN 3 ¥IVddy OaId 002SS 9990SST 00°CLT
Wa-sdung jesH dIMM HAN Iredsy ZLSLY :9dToAaul
00°2CLT vv0cdv 020Z/91/10 CLSLY ONI TIYDINVHOHW WEY LLPT ardd 0zoz/v0/20 ¥99Z1¢E
0S"8ET IYLOL 90%T MDHFHO
ONINIIL 00TPS TSSO0CCT 0S°8ET
dOHSMYOM SIWIYID WS MOVd ¥ VISADAVY OL ODONINIVIL 0CT0 :9dToaUl
0S°8¢€T vv¥02dv 0202/80/T0 0ZCTO ONQOX V¥SIT 1Zc< 14" 020Z/%0/20 90%T
00°9S PIVIOL SOP%T MDEHD
ILNIVWN ? SYIVdEd NID 00¥SS 0002CSST 00°9S
Lq 1103 UTIl LBLETLSTT :9dTOAUL
00°9S vv0cCdv 0z0Z/90/10 LBLETLSTT ONI ‘ENITN €SST 143 020Z/¥0/20 SO¥T
6€°01S IYIOL ¥VO¥T JDEHD
TdNA DNILVHEH 00%€S 000CSST 6£°0TS
rdg Td0d ONILVHH S°LET €ELO9Y :9DTOAUTL
6€°0TS yv0cdv 0z0Z/T0/10 €ELOOY ANYdWOD TIO STTII¥d ON ¥19¢ 1443 020Z/%0/20 ¥O¥T
8%V 89T IYLOL €0%T JDFHO
TdNd ONILVIH 00¥€S L990SST 8% 89T
WI-dIMM AS IO0F TTO ButiesH z# STVD ¥°8L ¥SECOV :9dTOAUT
8% °89T ¥yv¥0cdv ozoz/zz/10 ¥SETOV ANVAWOD TIO STII¥d ON 609¢ Idd 020Z/%0/20 €0¥%T
£€9°569 PIVIOL 2TO0%T ADEHD
TdNd DNILVEH 00%€S 8990SST S9S°CFE
WE-dIMM HS TTO ButiesH z# STVD ¥ 6ST LY9LSY :SoToAUL
EREA 43 vv0cdv 0202/ST/10 LYOLSY ANYJWOD TIO STII¥d ON
TdNd DNILVHH 00¥veES 8990SST 80°€SE
WI-dIMM HS T1TO ButiesH z# ST¥D €991 6S¥09% :9dTOoAUL
80°€S¢E vv0cdv 0z0zZ/10/10 6SV09% ANVdWOD TIO STII¥d ON €19¢ Idd 02Z0Z/%0/20 ZOPT
LL"ST8'9 *IVIOL TO¥T JDEHD
JS3d "TLAd IDIOANI
LIN LNVIIVYM od JIVA ANI HDIOANI HWVN JOANHA HJAL HLVA MYHD ON MDHAHD
9908 pung Texsusd HE-H}D 00TOT 00T :INAODDVY HSVD
gspysode TYNIQOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD d/V noA1s069

14 d

3I989 JUNOW JO UMOJ

L0:ZT 020Z/0€/TO




TdNg JITODIHIA OTLES OOTOSST LL"SI8’'9
rd THSHIA Y0¥ NO SP1IZ9% :=dToAaul
LL STI8'9 yv0cdv 0Z0Z/€T/T0 SYIZ9¥ ANVAWOD TIO STII¥d ON L09Z Idd 020Z/%0/Z0 TO¥%T
6L SLT SIVIOL 00%T ADHHD
TdNd ONILVIEH 00%€ES 6990SST 6L°SLT
WI-Sd 3®91D 19330 TTO BuTiesH z# STVD 8° T8 ¥HPT09F :@DTOAUT
6L°SLT v¥02av 0zoz/10/10 Yv109% ANYAWOD TIO STII¥d ON 809¢ 143 020Z/%0/20 00%I
PT 861 SIYLOL 66€T ADEHD
TINd ONILVHH 00%€S 9990SST ¥T1°86T
WZ-doys 3JuTeW HAN TTO BuTtiesy z# STYD 2° 26 ¥ELO9Y :9DTOAUT
Y1°861 v¥0cav 0z0Z/10/10 vELOOSY ANVINAOD TIO SI1I¥4 ON 9092 1dd 020Z/%0/20 66€T
00°v8 SIVIOL 86ET ADFHD
INIVN % SYIVAEY NID 00%SS 000CSST 00 %8
SIL P ® pd utr Toxjuod 3sad ¥80680% :9D0TOAUT
00" %8 vv0cdy ozoz/1z/10 806807 ONI SHDIAY¥HS LSHd NJIAOW Z¥IZ ILdg 020Z/%0/20 86€T
¥v-9cs SIVLOL L6ET ADEHD
LNIWG I00H O0TLS OOTIOTO09 ¥V 9CS
sa11) 0S8¥%¥LS00T :9dTOoAUI
v¥°9cs vvo24av ozoz/zz/To0 0S8VLSO0T ONI HIIL TVIDYHWWNOD INIVW LIV Idd 020Z/%0/20 L6ET
(48 14 SIVIOL 96€T ADHHD
HSNIdXHd ¥OW NMOL 00LZS O0T102CT 2S°SZT
12AeI1]-9suadxyg Isbeuel umog 0ZTI0 :9dTOoAUT
(4214 ¥¥0cdv 0z0z/62/T0 ocZ1io INNT NITINA 92¢T 144 020Z/%¥0/20 96¢€1
ZZT 8TI6'ET STIVIOL S6€T ADFHD
dWd 34 ONIddIL T0SSS O0O0STSST 9€°6T€'T-
DEA/AON LIAI¥D HId dIL dWI Z816€ :9@dTOAUL
9€°6T1€'T- yv02dav 0z0zZ/€2/10 Z8T6¢E ONI dWI
JWd ddd ONIddIL TO0SSS O0O0STSST 8S°LET’ST
s3 @33 dr3 daq 60T6€ :3DdTOAUT
8G°LET'ST vvo2dv 6T0Z/1€/21 60T6¢E ONI ¥WH SLT I1dd 020T/%¥0/20 S6€T
OSdd 11Ld IDIOANI
LAN INVIIUM od dILVAd ANI dOIOANI JWUN JOANIA HJXL dILVd dHD ON JXDIHD
9908 pung Texsusp HG-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TYNNNOL SINIWASINESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
L0:ZT 0Z0Z/0€E/TO

€ d

3I9E9 JUNOW FO uUMOg,

s




0S°169'T STIVLOL ¥6€T ADEHD

dOIION DITdnd S029S OTTOZZT 00°90S
HOIION DITdnd S0Z9S 0LLOZZT 00°00T
INVLTASNOD ONINNV'Id 006%S 0LLOZZT 00°0%C
uoTlsanNd SYI ‘IuelInsuo) Butuueld ‘paeodg burtuuerd
00°9%8 vv0cdvy 0z0Z/0T/T0 8EEESS MVT IV SAINJOLLY AJOdV¥dd NOLVHA
VYD1 00S%S 0LLOZZT 00 €TIC
‘suorlseand 9sn pue -ITTd TebaT 03D
00" €TC ¥v0cCdvy 020Z/0T/10 oveess MYT IV SAINJOLLV AJOodVdd NOLVA
TYDAT 00S¥%S OTTOCZT 0S°C¢€9
suoTlsan) aDINOSaYy uewny
0s°2c¢e9 vv0cCdv 0Z0Z/0T/10 6€€ESS MYT IV SAINJOLLY AJOodvVdd NOLVH
€2°86% SIVIOL €6€T ADFHD
INIVIN 3 SYIVAId NAD 00¥SS 000CSST €Z2°867%
SHITddNS WOOYHIVLE
€2°867% vYv0cdv 0zo0z/02Z/T0 00-LT06C3F HOIAYASAOOd ® ¥YddVd SINNEA
vo-LCL SIVLOL C6€ET ADEHD
FIAYMAQYYH HOAL-dI1N0F 00¥LS 0080%%T %0 LCL
a93depe ‘saTqed 3xod z ‘IOJTUOW ,HZ-€
vo-LCL yv0Zdvw 0z02Z/%T/10 TOTEO6LIEOT dT1 ONILIMIVN TTIa
TL°90€’'9 SIVIOL T6€ET ADHHD
INIVWN 3 S¥IVddY NID 00%SS O00TOSST ¥8°8€T
TY SIDADOVIL HONIVAS QVOTIIAO PTHAL
¥8°8¢T vv0cdv 0zoz/¥Z/10 ZITO6AI I FOVIYD X HDIAYHAS THSIAIA TTIIMTOD
INIVIN 3 SJYIVAIA NED 00%SS O0O0TOSST $0°SO¥%
TY JOLSISHEY ANV JYOLOW ¥IMOTL ZTHIL
¥0 S0¥b vvocdv 0zoz/v2/10 TTITO6AI I HOWIVD ® HDIAYHS THSHIA TTIIMIOD

va TVANS 90-YIVdIY HTOIHIA $0€E¥ 00TSS OEEOPPT $T°690°C
9ITI ¥ JUSWYDEIBP Uuel TonI I23Ie g 031 sxteday

¥1°690°C yv0cdv 0202/80/T0 P8¥9SOM I HFOWIVD 3 HADIAYIS TIASIAIA TTIMTIOD
LNIVIN ® SYIVdId NID 00%SS 00TOSST ¥5°9¢
Y SHTIZZON JYHHSUM €E#dl

¥Ss°9¢ vv0cdv 0z0zZ/T2/T0 9L006AI I IDVIYD ® HADIAYAS TISHIA TTIMTIOO

8EEEGS :adTOAUI
0¥EESS :9DTOAUTL
6EEEGS :9DTOAUL

81T 1Ad 020Z/%0/20 ¥6€T
00-LT06CF :9D2TOAUI

0ST 143 020Z/%0/20 €6€T
TOTE06L9€E0T :3DTOAUL

8v1 143 0202/%0/20 C6€ET
ZITO6AI :@dTOAUL
TITO6AI :9dTOAUL
$8Y9GOM :@DTOAUL
9L006AI :9DdTOAUL

OSHd TLA FOIOANI

LAN LNVIIVM od HILVA ANI dADIOANI AWVYN

9908 Ppung Texauad HA-53D
qspysode TYNIAOL SINAWASANGSIA HSYD d4/V
z

d 319890 3JUNOK JO UMOT,

JOANAA HJXL dL¥a XHO ON MDHHD

00TOT 00T

:ILNNODDY HSYD

noA15069
L0:ZT 0Z0Z/0€/TO

T e TR

~ uonn|os dia Iz




LNIVW ® SYIVAdd NID

00%SS O0O0STISST 8L 86L'T

Y HYYMAYVH ANV SONIVYAS I¥II SEHAL YLOO6AI :@DToAUT
8L°86L'T ¥¥0cdv 0zoz/tTZ/TO0 PLO06AI I IOVAYD ® IDIAYIS TIISHIA TTIIAMIOD
(MEN) 2 sSndg - SHAW 90T6 00C6S 00T066T 89°STIT
TY JHIVIH AD0Id T #snd LSO06AI :@dTOoAUT
89°STT vv0cCdvy 0zoz/tZ/T0 LSO06AI I FOVYYD ® IDIAYIS TISIIA TTIIMTOD
INIVN 3 SYIVddEd NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST ZT°98T
IV ILEMOVEd ANV IVTJdANN €E#IL 09006AI :3DTOAUTL
ZT1°98T j474'k4:\"4 ozoz/tz/10 09006AI I FOVYVYD 3 IDIAYIS TISHIA TTIMTIOD
INIVIW ¥ SYIVddd NID 00%SS OOTOSST €8°8¢8
¥ dINTd ANV SHNIT NOISSIWSNVIL OTH#YL SE€E006AI :8dToAUL
£8°8€8 ¥¥0Cav ozoz/LT/TO SE€006AI I IOVHVYD ® HDIAYAS TISHIA TIIMTIOD
ILNIVN 3 SYIVddEy NIED 00%SS O0O0TOSST ¥L LTIL
TV SIIVYE ¥vdd SEHIL 8S006AI :89DTOAUT
VLT LTL yvocavy ozoz/te/To0 8S006AI I IOVYVYD ¥ HDIAYHIS TESIIA TIIMIOD ¥C1 1dd 020Z/%¥0/20 T6ET
€8°8TC‘C STYLOL 06€T ADIHD
34 HOAL/LI 0SC%S 000T2ZT 95°88C
dIMM HAN 3xoddns LI L¥00020Z :9DdTOAUL
96°88C vyv¥0zZdv ozoz/o0z/To0 L¥00020C ONI SEDIANES ONIVIINIODNA TIAID
g34 HOAL/LI 0S5Z%S 000TZZT L6 TIE'T
901330 TedroTuny 3xoddns LI 9%¥00020Z :°dTOoAUL
L6°TTIE'T j4 4 4\4 ozoz/o0z/T0 9¥00020¢ ONI SEDIANIS ONIVHINIONT TIAID
334 HOAL/LI 0SZ%PS 000T2ZT 00°S¥
obexen AemybtH 3xoddns LI S$00020Z :92TO0AUI
00°s¥ vv¥02dav 0zo0z/0z/10 sv000c202C ONI SHEDIA¥YHS ONIVUHINIONA TIAID
94 HOAL/LI 0SZ¥S O000TZCZT 0€E°€ELS
juawijxedsq @oTTod 3xoddns LI 8%00020Z :9DTOoAUT
0E"ELS vyv¥02dv 0zoz/0Z/T0 8¥000202 ONI SHDIAY¥ES ONIVHINIONT TIAID 911 Idd 020Z/%0/20 06€T
00°8T SIYLOL 68€T ADEHD
INIVIW ® SYIV4dIY NID 00%SS O0€EE0PPT 00°8T
otpex a1qeaxod o3 satedsy TLISE :90TOAUT
00°8T ¥y¥0cdavy 0zoz/¥1/10 TLTISE ONI SNOILVDINNWWOD SNMOY¥d 9L 143 0202/%0/20 68€T
00°082 $IYLOL 88€T ADHHD
vE IVEWNS 90-¥IVdEY JTDOIHIA v0EY O00TSS O0€EEO0OPPT 00°08C
SITJ UT PSATOAUT I93Je YIAIOMSTIH O3 pd butmol 6ZEL :9DTOAUT
00°082 vv0cdv 0202/60/T0 6C¢tL HOIAY¥ES 1d3Td ¥ ONIMOL YIAYOV 8SCT 1dd 020Z/%¥0/20 88ET
OSEA 11Ld JFDIOANI
LIAN INVIIVM od dIVd ANI dDIOANI dWUN JOdNIA FJAL dIVd MHD ON MDJIHD
9908 pung Texausp HA-563D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSVD
qspysode TYNIOOL SINIWASINESIA HSYD d/¥ noL15069

T d

3I9S3d JUNOW JO uMmMoOg,

LO:ZT 020Z/0€/TO




¥6°28€°C6T *»xx TYILOL ANVED xx«
6T €S0°S€E 6T S 143 TIYIOL
SL 6ZTE'LST 6€ SYMOHHD dILINI¥d IVIOL
LNQOWY LINNOD
¥6°Z8E°CZ6T ¥*x TYLOL INNODOV HSVYD xxx 85 SYMDOIHD 40 JYHIWOAN
00°v¢E SIVIOL 20LTTE AIDHHD
INIVAN ® SYIVdId NED 00%SS OTTIO¥P¥%T 00 ¥E
sdT1o DIw IXSpIoDaY TESECO0ANIDOVY :8dTOAUTL
00" ¥¢E vyv0cCdv 020Z/91/T0 TESEZO00ANIDOY OTT OHAIA INIWIDYOANH OF%TT arydd 020z/v0/20 ZOLZIE
00°0L STIVIOL TOLZTE ADEHD
SCTIS-NINAY ceESy¥S 00802CT 00°0L
9394 UTWpPpY NTYJIUORW CLSOLBTANI :9dToaul
00°0L vv0cdv 0zZ0Z/ST/10 CLSOL8TANI ONI SMYOMHEDVM SPLT aryd 02z0z/%¥0/20 T0LZIE
0S°LZE'9 SIVLOL 00LTTE ADHHD
NIWJY-LNVLINSNOD €ESYS 0060ZCT 00°000°T
LIaNY 0ZS¥S O0TTI0ZZT 0S°LZE’S
UOTIL]TNSUOD YH/994 ITPNY $9.ZZ :9d5TOAUT
0S°LZE’'9 ¥¥0cdv 0z0Z/LT/TO s9oLze ¥YdD NVWAYM M SHWYL €SL ardd 0zozZ/%¥0/20 00LTIE
08°¢C8 SIYLOL 669CT€E MDEHD
INIVW ¥ SYIV4Id NED 00%¥SS 0080%V¥T 08°Z8
xteyd> dsTIp - swie juswadeldsy NI-8SE6%00 :3dTOAUT
08°¢8 vvozdvy 020Z/LT/TO NI-8S€6%00 DIN TINLVNINA VITIA T9€C aryd 0z0Z/%0/20 66921€
vy 1IST IVLOL 869CT€ ADFHD
OSd3d ‘ILd FOTIOANI
LAN INVIIVM od dLVd ANI dOIOANI dWUN JOOANIA HJXAL dLVd dHD ON MDIHD
9908 pund Texausd HA-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODDVY HSVD
qgspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISYNESIA HSVYD d/¥ noL15069

ST d

3I989( JUNON JO UMOJ,

L0:ZT 0Z0Z/0€/10



88°2L6'92T 88°2L6'9CC TYLOL 81/80/020Z TYNINOL

¥6°68S’¥¢E ¥6°685'¥v¢E TYLIOL SIIVLNI CILVIIANID WILSAS
ATT ¥%¥02d¥ 020Z/¥%0/20
90°98L'¥Y puny usp I1d 0T0S€-00€ 44V
K11 ¥¥02d¥ 0202/%0/20
90°98L’'¥ dWI dvo-41d 0€£€0S€-00T ddV¥
ATT ¥$02d¥ 020Z/%0/20
€5°€25'vT puny usp 1d 0T0SE-00¥% ddv
K11 ¥¥02d¥ 0202/%0/20
€5°€2S'¥C LSNIL-1d 0¥0S€-00T ddv¥
K11 ¥¥02d¥ 020Z/%0/20
S€°08C°S puny uso 1d 0T0SE-009 dd4v¥
K11 ¥v02d¥ 0202/%0/20
S€°08C’S YNIYVN-Id 090S€-00T ddv
¥6-28€°'26T ¥6°28€°26T TYLOL ¥aOddT TYIINID
TYNINOL SINIWISANGSIA HSYD dV¥ K171 ¥¥02d¥ 0202/%0/20
90°98L'Y aTqeded sS3UNOOOY 00002-00¢ ddv
TYNINOL SINHWIASINESIA HSVO dV¥ XTT ¥¥02d¥ 0202/%0/20
€5°€25'v¢ oTqeded S3UNODOY 0000C-00% ddv
TYNINOL SLNIAWISYNGSIA HSVYD dV¥ XTT ¥02d¥ 020Z/%0/20
SE€°08Z’S a1qeded sS3uUNoOOOY 00002-009 ddv
TYNANOL SINIWASANGSIA HSYO 4V K171 ¥¥02d¥ 0202/%0/20
¥6°Z8€'T6T 9908 pung [eIdusH HE-HD 00TOT-00T ddv
TYNINOL SINIWISINGSIA HSYO dV K171 ¥¥02dv¥ 020Z/%0/20
00°€6L'LST a1qeAed sS3UNOODY 0000¢-00T ddv
8T 8 0¢0c¢
DS5S3d ANIT € J3¥ Z 439 T J43¥ DS3A "INL dLva 443
LIATID LIdg3a g0 L 0Sdd INAODOVY LNOODDY DIS

INC d3d IvIX

NoATS5069 :MYAID

aELVIYD Fg 0L SAIYINA TUNINOL :
qspysode TYNNAOL SINAWASANESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
9T d 31983 JUNOK IO UMOJT L03:ZT 0zZ0Z/0€/T0




S€°08C°S S€°082°S TYLOL aNN4g
SE€°082°S puny usp Id 0T0SE-009
S€°08Z°S o1qeded s3unoody 0000Z-009
020Z/%0/20 8T 8 020¢ 'UTIBW 009
€5°€2S'¥T €S €TSS ¥T TYIOL aNN4g
€S €TSS '¥T puny usd 1d 0T0SE-00¥
€S5°€2S'¥C a21qedAed S3UNODOY 0000Z-00¥%
0z0zZ/%0/20 8T 8 020¢C S9ATIISY-SISNIL JuawlIsaAuUl  00%
90°98L'¥ 90°98L'¥ TYIOL aNN4g
90°98L'¥ puny usp I1d 0T0SE-00€
90°98L'¥ @1qeded S3UNODOY 0000Z-00€
0z0zZ/%0/20 8T 8 020¢ s3oefoxg Teatded o00¢€
¥6°Z8E‘CZ6T ¥6°28€'C6T TYIOL aNNd
S€°082°'S UNIJYVYW-I1d 090S€-00T
€S E€TS'VT LSNdL-1a ov0S€-00T
90°98L'¥ dWI dv¥D-41d 0€0S€E-00T
00" €6L°LST OHAMM\AMQ S3UNODDY 0000Z-00T
¥6°28€°C61 9908 pund TeIsusD HE-63D - 00TOT-00T
0z0Z/%0/20 8T 8 02o0¢ pung TeIsUL) 00T
NOILAIY¥YDOS3A ILNNODOVY LNNODDOVY
LIQIID LIgaa dIvag 448 CINC 34 ¥vIX aNnda
aALVIYD g9 OL SHAIYILNA TVYNANOL
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWISINESIA HSVD d4/VY noA15069
LT d 31989Q JUNOW 3JO UMOL LO:ZT 0Z0Z/0E/T0




x» BUNOX eSTT Aq pojersusn - LAOJAY 40 ANH xx

¥6°685°¥¢€ ¥6°68S’'¥E TVILOL

s€°08C’s eUTIEN 009
€5°€2S'¥C . S9AIDSIY-SISNI], JUSWISDAUT Q0¥
90°98L'¥% s3oeloxg Teatded 00¢€

¥6°68S5'¥¢ pung Texauad 00T

nWo¥d INa oL INa aNnJg

. QIIVIID H9 O SHATALNT TYNINOL
qspysode TYNJNOL SINAWASYNLSIA HSYD d/V noA15069
8T 4 3I989Q JUNOW 3JO uUMOJ LO:ZTT 020Z/0€/TO

: uannjos dis 53..




SI900N 4 sawer uewuiey) 3aIA ‘MeH [ mayriepn

uewpnq 1 eyuepn uewuiey) ‘As|nesey g uyor

S3I3Y)D paploA
sjuawAed HOV
syjuawAed 21u04123|3

syuawded 323y)H

‘3INPayas siy} ui paweu

‘uauw}I9|as

sansed ayy ojun Aed 03 padalip aie nOA pue aweu yoea Jsulede 13s wns ay}l
anoqe paisi| suoneudosdde ay3 01 3jqeadieyd pue anp st 313yl 1eyl Ajiuad oy st sy

95°€ESLY $ SIN3NISYNESIa TV.LOL
. 3 v/N ysnoayy v/N "4IQNNN %D 40 143
N S v/N ysnoayy v/N "¥3GNINN 143
n S v/N ysnoayy v/N “YIGINN IIHD
95°€SL'Y $ £99Z1€ ySnoiyy 799ZT¢ "¥IGNNN ¥IIHD

020z ‘67 Adenuer  :31vQ XDIHD
E€V0C #dV LNVHIVM

LNVYYVM J19VAVd SINNODIY ¥d '8 ILVLS ‘AN
14¥3S3A LNNOW 40 NMOL



Lisa Young

From: Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Lisa Young

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2043 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request
Hi Lisa,

| approve AP Warrant #2043.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Hart

Community Relations Director

The Neighborhood House | 207-276-5035
End of Main Street | Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 at 10:47 AM

To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart
<matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers <rmooers@mtdesert.org>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#2043 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good Morning!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2043 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $4,753.56 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,



S1900}\ 4 sawef uewuiey) adiA ‘MeH [ mMaynepn

uewpnq | eyuepn uewutey) ‘Asjnesey g uyor

HIETTREIELN

*3|NPayds sty ul paweu
sainued ay) ojun Aed 03 pajdasip ase nOA pue aweu yoes jsutede 13s wns ay}
anoqe paisi| suoneudoidde 3yl 03 3jqeasdieyd pue anp si 313yl 1yl AJ1u30 01 st siyg

r4%: 1311} $ :SIN3W3SYNESIa V101
0Z9v9 yanoay 60919 ‘SYIGWANN XD3HD
€2L0T ysnosyy v£901 ‘SHIFINNN FDIAAVY

020z ‘vz Adenuer  :31va XD3HD
910¢ #dd LINVHHVM

INVHIVM T10dAVd

14353d INNOIN 40 NMOL



Kathi Mahar

From: Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Kathi Mahar

Subject: Re: Approval Request: Warrant PR#2016

Hi Kathi,

| approve Payroll Warrant #2016.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Hart

Community Relations Director

The Neighborhood House | 207-276-5039
End of Main Street | Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>

Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 10:00 AM

To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, "Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)"
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooers@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Approval Request: Warrant PR#2016

Good morning!

Attached is Payroll Warrant 2016 in the amount of $107,438.12 for your approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



~ Check #

45304
45305
45306
45307
45308
45309
45310
45311
45312
45313
45314
45315
45316
45317
45318
45319
45320
45321
45322
45323
45324
45325
45326
45327
45328
45329
45330
45331
45332
45333
45334
45335
45336
45337
45338
45339
45340
45341
45342
45343
45344
45345
45346
45347
45348
45349
45350
45351
45352
45353
45354
45355

Report # 13978

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 8107

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted B;: Check Number

Check Date Code Name ChkGrp GrossPay ~  NetPay Dircet Deposit  Check Amt VOIE.
01731/2020 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,887.00 3,887.00 0.00 0.00
01/31/2020 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 13,676.70 13,676.70 0.00 0.00
0173172020 280 SUSAN J. ARIPOTCH 1 250.00 230.87 0.00 230.87
0173172020 480 KARINA GUZMAN-BOSIO 1 300.00 272.70 0.00 272.70
0173172020 424 JORDAN MERCER 1 100.00 92.35 0.00 92.35
01/31/2020 468 WARREN L. MURRAY 1 3,714.64 3,135.47 0.00 3,135.47
01/31/2020 290 MARY E. SKIFF 1 550.00 499.94 0.00 499.94
0173172020 149 MARIAH D. BAKER 1 4,384.61 3,782.86 3,782.86 0.00
01/31/2020 311 LAURA-JEAN BEAL 1 2,344.23 1,881.43 1,881.43 0.00
01/31/2020 11 KELLY S. BEAULIEU | 2,469.23 1,771.43 1,771.43 0.00
0173172020 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,579.50 1,355.94 1,355.94 0.00
0173172020 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH 1 2,536.53 1,986.92 1,986.92 0.00
01/31/2020 479 JAMIE K. BRACY 1 1,025.50 805.67 805.67 0.00
0173172020 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON 1 1,623.07 1,212,15 1,212.15 0.00
0173172020 18 JANICE P. CARROLL 1 1,142.51 995.16 995.16 0.00
01/31/2020 337 AMBER G. CHARRON 1 2,015.57 1,640.75 1,640.75 0.00
0173172020 21 LARRY A. COLE | 3,806.85 2,972.65 2,972.65 0.00
0173112020 91 JUDITH CULLEN 1 1,969.23 1,659.36 1,659.36 0.00
0173172020 69 EMILY N. DAMON I 1,684.12 1,374.30 1,374.30 0.00
01/31/2020 308 Gloria A. Delsandro I 3,574.00 2,785.66 2,785.66 0.00
0173172020 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR 1 1,998.07 1,654.23 1,654.23 0.00
01/31/2020 481 ELIZABETH FARRELL 1 969.41 793.74 793.74 0.00
017312020 52 WANDA J. FERNALD 1 2,392.30 1,697.13 1,697.13 0.00
01/31/2020 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE 1 1,622.40 1,251.74 1,251.74 0.00
01/31/2020 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK 1 1,467.90 1,094.35 1,094.35 0.00
0173112020 329 ALEXANDER GARRETT 1 1,728.84 1,383.75 1,383.75 0.00
0173172020 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES | 231538 1,616.44 1,616.44 0.00
01/31/2020 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,469.23 1,935.35 1,935.35 0.00
0173172020 331 RUSSELL W. GRAY 1 945.57 818.44 818.44 0.00
01/31/2020 483 SUSAN H. HANN 1 300.00 277.05 277.05 0.00
01/31/2020 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON 1 1,028.56 934.97 934.97 0.00
0173172020 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON 1 1,446.00 1,133.10 1,133.10 0.00
01/31/2020 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1,098.63 992.58 992.58 0.00
01731712020 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 4,130.65 3,550.02 3,550.02 0.00
0173172020 293 Amy L. James | 2,536.53 1,792.54 1,792.54 0.00
0173172020 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS 1 2,228.84 1,666.14 1,666.14 0.00
0173172020 312 BETHANY G. JOHNSON 1 1,250.78 1,069.76 1,069.76 0.00
01/31/2020 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,298.75 1,006.78 1,006.78 0.00
0173112020 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT | 2,090.33 1,789.61 1,789.61 0.00
0173112020 321 MAX E. MASON I 3,442.34 3,015.34 3,015.34 0.00
017312020 292 TARA MCKERNAN 1 2,142.46 1,705.18 1,705.18 0.00
01/31/2020 461 JANET NORDELUS 1 1,762.15 1,305.65 1,305.65 0.00
01731712020 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD 1 1,093.27 932.08 932.08 0.00
0173172020 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD 1 4,623.07 3,769.13 3,769.13 0.00
0173172020 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL ] 1,337.88 831.10 831.10 0.00
01/31/2020 240 JEANNE C. OTT 1 2,623.07 1,873.34 1,873.34 0.00
01/31/2020 301 Terry P. Paulos 1 520.56 384.30 384.30 0.00
01/31/2020 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK 1 2,473.80 1,918.15 1,918.15 0.00
01312020 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY | 2,469.23 1,944.35 1,944.35 0.00
0173172020 74 LEON E. SARGENT ! 2,238.40 1,628.11 1,628.11 0.00
0173112020 120 KAREN L. SHARPE 1 2,950.00 2,076.77 2,076.77 0.00
0173172020 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENIS 1 2,709.61 1,676.10 1,676.10 0.00
0173172020 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,461.53 1,808.36 1,808.36 . 0.00
01/3172020 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 1,892.30 1,635.27 1,635.27 0.00
Page 1 of 3

1/29/2020 9:27:38AM



Report # 13978

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Check # Check Date  Code Name ChkGrp  Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit  Check Amt  Void
45356  01/31/2020 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,353.84 1,697.99 1,697.99 0.00
45357  01/31/2020 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 1,886.81 1,668.27 1,668.27 0.00
45358  01/31/2020 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH 1 3,605.92 3,236.03 3,236.03 0.00
45359 017312020 AFLAC AFLAC 127.42 127.42 0.00 127.42
45360 01/31/2020 BCBS ANTHEM BC/BS 10,824.54 10,824.54 0.00 10,824.54
45361 01/31/2020 HMD HORACE MANN COMPANIES 65.66 65.66 0.00 65.66
45362 01/31/2020 HM HORACE MANN INSURANCE C 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
45363  01/31/2020 MEA MAINE EDUCATION ASSOCIA 1,795.50 1,795.50 0.00 1,795.50
45364  01/31/2020 MSRS MAINE PERS 26,637.34 26,637.34 0.00 26,637.34
45365 01/31/2020 MET METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 2,775.00 2,775.00 0.00 2,775.00
45366  01/31/2020 DELTA DEN NORTHEAST DELTA DENTAL 1,443.84 1,443.84 0.00 1,443 .84
45367 01/31/2020 PRIM PRIMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 555.00 555.00 0.00 555.00
45368  01/31/2020 FEDHEALTH TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 102.95 . 102.95 _ 0.00 102,95

173914.95_ 150,959.80 , 83,787.52  49,608.58

” Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 5 4,231.33
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 50 83,787.52
ACH Employee Credits 50 83,787.52
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00
Deduction Checks 10 45,377.25
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00
Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 17,563.70

1/29/2020 9:27:38AM Page 2 of 3



Report # 13978

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Check# Check Date Code Name ChkGrp  GrossPay ~ NetPay Direct Deposit  Check Amt  Void

WARRANT # 1

DATE: | 31 26'23

A [ — B
T -
SI'PERINTENDENT °

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFEICER

1/29/2020 9:27:38AM Page 3 of 3



